BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
BoARrDp Room (Room 2248)
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2017

8:00 PM
L CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
IL. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
M. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
\'A PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS
A Faculty Development Committee (N. Page and J. Rosen)
B. Secretary of State Spotlight on Service Award (M. Beasland)
\A APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
A Architectural Committee meeting held May 11, 2017
B. Finance Committee meeting held May 11, 2017
C. Regular Board of Trustees meeting held May 11, 2017
D. Closed Session meeting held May 11, 2017
E. Closed Session meeting held April 13, 2017
Vi, NEW BUSINESS
A Monthly Financial Report (T. Pollert)
B. Approval of the payment of bills for June, 2017 (T. Pollert)
C. Approval to accept the first reading of revised Board Policy 500.01, Degree and Certificate Requirements
(J. Rogers)
D. Approval to accept the bids of BSN Sports, $24,867.62; Lansing Sports, $43,962.72, and Riddell, $230.83
for the purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies {A. DeFilippo}
E. Approval to dispose of obsolete and/or broken equipment by selling it o the highest bidder (A. DeFilippo)
F. Approval of the RAMP proposal (Resource Allocation Management Plan) (A. DeFilippo)
G. Approval to adopt the Resolution for Prevailing Wage Rates compiled by the lllinois Department of Labor
(A. DefFilippo)
Vil PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS
A Retirements/Resignations/Temminations
B. Appointments
Vil.  CLOSED SESSION
The Board to consider meeting in Closed Session for the discussion of the hiring, discipline, performance, and
compensation of certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property, and matters of
pending, probable, orimminent litigation.
IX. MISCELLANEQUS
X ADJOURNMENT



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
MINUTES OF THE ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2017

Trustee Jacqueline Martin called the Architectural Committee meeting to order at 8:10 p.m.
Committee members present: Trustees John Daly, Jacqueline Martin and Joseph Whittington.
Committee members absent: None.

Other Board members in attendance: Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Frank M.
Zuccarelli and Student Trustee Ronnell Tatum.

Other Board members absent. None.

Administration present: Don Manning, President, Lynette Stokes, Vice President of Academic Services;
Songie Adebiyi, Vice President of Student Development; Martin Lareau, Vice President of Administration and
Secretary to the Board; and College Attomey Stanley T. Kusper.

Agenda:

I. Recommendation to approve the South Suburban College Facilities Master Plan

Trustee Jacqueline Martin recommended the Board approve the South Suburban College Facilities Master
Plan at the regular Board of Trustees meeting.

The meeting adjoumed at 8:22 p.m.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
THURsDAY, May 11, 2017

Trustee Anthony DeFilippo called the Finance Committee meeting to order at 8:22 p.m.
Committee members present: Trustees John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, and Janet M. Rogers.
Committee members absent; None.

Other Board members in attendance: Trustees Jacqueline Martin, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington, Frank M.
Zuccarelli, and Student Trustee Ronnell Tatum.

Other Board members absent: None.

Administration present: Donald Manning, President; Lynette Stokes, Vice President of Academic Services;
Songie Adebiyi, Vice President of Student Development; Martin Lareau, Vice President of Administration and
Secretary to the Board; and College Attorney Stanley T. Kusper.

Agenda;

l. Recommendation to accept the bid of Pinnacle Flooring Company in the base bid amount of
$149,785.00 for the Flooring Correction Project

Trustee DeFilippo recommended the Board accept the bid of Pinnacle Flooring Company in the base bid
amount of $149,785.00 for the Flooring Correction Project at the regular Board of Trustees meeting.

Il Recommendation to accept the bids of Precise Printing in the amount of $18,348.00, and Indiana
Printing and Publishing in the amount of $10,310.00 for the printing of College publications

Trustee DeFilippo recommended the Board accept the bids of Precise Printing in the amount of $18,348.00,
and Indiana Printing and Publishing in the amount of $10,310.00 for the printing of College publications at the
regular Board of Trustees meeting.

I Recommendation to support the extension of the Calumet City Tax Increment Finance (TIF) District

Trustee DeFilippo recommended the Board grant approval to support the extension of the Calumet City Tax
Increment Finance (TIF) District at the regular Board of Trustees meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
ReGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, MaY 11, 2017

. CALLTOORDER&ROLL CALL:

At 8:29 p.m., Chairman Frank M. Zuccarelli called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of South
Suburban College, lllinois Community College District No. 510 to order. The meeting was held in the Board
Room of the College, Room 2248,

Present. Chairman Frank M. Zuccarelli, Vice Chaiman John Daly, Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline
Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington, and Student Trustee Ronnell Tatum.
Absent. None.

Also present. Donald Manning, President; Lynette Stokes, Vice President of Academic Services; Songie
Adebiyi, Vice President of Student Development; Martin Lareau, Vice President of Administration and
Secretary to the Board; and College Attorney Stanley T. Kusper.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Frank M. Zuccarelii led the Pledge of Allegiance.

lll. _PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
There was none.

IV. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

A. Art Purchase Awards

The Board of Trustees purchased artwork from South Suburban College students to add to the College’s
permanent collection.

B. Recognition of Retirees
The Board of Trustees formally recognized employees who have retired over the course of the last year.

V. PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

A. Policy Committee meeting held April 13, 2017

Student Trustee Tatum moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the minutes of the Policy
Committee meeting held April 13, 2017. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet
Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Frank M. Zuccarelli passed. Student
Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

B. Finance Committee meeting held April 13, 2017

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Rogers seconded to approve the minutes of the Finance Committee
meeting held on April 13, 2017. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers,
Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None. Frank M. Zuccarelli passed. Student Trustee
Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.



Board Meeting
May 11, 2017
Page 2

C. Regular Board of Trustees meeting held April 13, 2017

Trustee Martin moved and Trustee Wells seconded to approve the minutes of the Reqular Board of Trustees
meeting held on Agpril 13, 2017. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers,
Temry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted
aye. Motion carried.

VI._NEW BUSINESS

A. Monthly Financial Report

Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to accept the Monthly Financial Report as
presented by Treasurer Tim Pollert. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet
Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee
Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

B. Bills Payable for May 2017

Student Trustee Tatum moved and Trustee Martin seconded to authorize the Treasurer to pay the list of bills
payable for May, 2017 in the amount of $2,859,905.84. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline
Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None.
Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

C. Approval of the South Suburban College Facilities Master Plan

Trustee Martin moved and Trustee Wells seconded to approve the South Suburban College Facilities Master
Plan. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Temy Wells, Joseph
Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

D. Approval to accept the bid of Pinnacle Flooring Company in the base bid amount of $149,785.00
for the Flooring Correction Project

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Wells seconded to accept the bid of Pinnacle Flooring Company in the
base bid amount of $149,785.00 for the Flooring Correction Project. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo,
Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Temy Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays:
None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

E. Approval to accept the bids of Precise Printing in the amount of $18,348,00, and Indiana Printing
and Publishing in the amount of $10,310.00 for the printing of College publications

Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Wells seconded to accept the bids of Precise Printing in the amount of
$18,348.00, and Indiana Printing and Publishing in the amount of $10,310.00 for the printing of College
publications. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph
Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

F. Approval to support the extension of the Calumet City Tax Increment Finance (TIF) District
Trustee DeFilippo moved and Trustee Daly seconded to support the extension of the Calumet City Tax
Increment Finance (TIF) District. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers,
Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted
aye. Motion carried.



Regular Board Meeting
May 11, 2017
Page 3

G. Approval of the Election results as certified by the Cook County Board of Elections for the April
4, 2017 South Suburban College District No. 510 Trustees’ Elections

Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve election results as certified by the Cook
County Board of Elections for the April 4, 2017 South Suburban College District No. 510 Trustees’ Elections.
On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington
and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

Vil. PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations

Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Martin seconded to approve the following retirements, resignations and
terminations:

1. Retirement of Marcia Bult, Manager of Intemal Controls and Compliance, effective December 31, 2017,
and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position.

2. Resignation of Melynie Durham, full-time Instructor in the Allied Health Program, effective July 27, 2017,
and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position.

3. Resignation of Kimberly LaBarge, Media Specialist in the Communication Services Department, effective
May 21, 2017, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position.

4, Resignation of Jasmine Muhammed, Enroliment Specialist in the College Recruitment Department,
effective April 12, 2017, and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position.

5. Termination of LaTasha Binder, Construction Business Specialist in the Business and Career Institute,
effective April 27, 2017, due to the non-renewal of the Construction Business Development Center Grant.
On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington
and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

B. Appointments

Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to approve the following appointments:

1. Appointment of Albert Haskins as the full-time, grant-funded HPOG Step-Up Grant Temporary Outreach
Specialist in the Allied Health and Career Programs Deparitment, effective May 15, 2017.

2. Appointment of Azeal Branch as the Executive Assistant in the Office of the Vice President of Student
Development, effective May 15, 2017, pending successful completion of a criminal background check.

On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington
and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion caried.

C. Approval to grant tenure

Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Wells seconded to grant tenure to Zubeir Haroun (Allied Health) upon the
completion of the fall semester of 2017. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet
Rogers, Temry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays; None. Student Trustee
Tatumn voted aye. Motion carried.

D. Approval to reappoint non-tenured faculty

Trustee Daly moved and Student Trustee Tatum seconded to reappoint La'Taria Overstreet (Allied Health) as
an Instructor for the 2017-2018 academic year. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFllippo, Jacqueline Martin,
Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student
Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.



Regular Board Meeting
May 11, 2017
Page 4

E. Approval to grant one (1) year probaticnary extension

Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Martin seconded to grant one (1) year probationary extension to the tenure
track for Rob Calhoon {Music), and Nancy Muivihill (Allied Health), as recommended by their respective
Tenure Committees. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells,
Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion
carried.

F. Approval of the MOU for employee reassignment

Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to accept the Memorandum of Understanding by and
between South Suburban College District No. 510, the South Suburban College Support Staff Association,
and Erin Murphy, effective May 12, 2017. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet
Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee
Tatum voted aye. Motion caried.

Vill. Closed Session

At 9:25 p.m., Trustee Daly moved and Student Trustee Tatum seconded that the Board of Trustees enter into
closed session for the discussion of the hiring, discipline, performance, and compensation of certain
personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property, and matters of pending, probable and
imminent litigation. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells,
Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion
carmied.

At 10:04 p.m., the Board of Trustees resumed open session on a motion made by Trustee Daly and seconded
by Trustee Whittington. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry
Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye.
Motion carried.

Vil. PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS CONTINUED

G. Approval of the four (4) year South Suburban College Faculty Association Collective Bargaining
Agreement, FY2016-2020.

Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Daly seconded to approve the four (4) year South Suburban College
Faculty Association Collective Bargaining Agreement, FY2016-2020. On roll ¢all John Daly, Anthony
DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted
aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT SINE DIE

At 10:07 p.m., Trustee Daly moved and Trustee Whittington seconded to adjoum the Board of Trustees
meeting sine die. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells,
Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion
carried.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
15800 S. STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS
MINUTES OF THE RECONVENED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2017

l.__CALLTOORDER & ROLL CALL:

At 10:07 p.m., Chairman Frank M. Zuccarelli called the Reconvened Meeting of the Board of Trustees of
South Suburban College, lllinois Community College District No. 510 to order. The meeting was held in the
Board Room of the College, Room 2248.

Present. Chairman Frank M. Zuccarelli, Vice Chairman John Daly, Trustees Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline
Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington, and Student Trustee Ronnell Tatum.
Absent. None.

Also presenf. Donald Manning, President; Lynette Stokes, Vice President of Academic Services; Songie
Adebiyi, Vice President of Student Development, Martin Lareau, Vice President of Administration and
Secretary to the Board; and College Attomey Stanley T. Kusper.

Il. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Oath of Office for newly elected Trustees

Temry Wells, Joseph Whittington, and Frank M. Zuccarelli have been elected to serve full terms as members
of the South Suburban College Board of Trustees. Secretary to the Board Martin Lareau administered the
Qath of Office to Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington, and Frank. M. Zuccarelli.

B. Appointment of Chairman Pro-Tempore

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the appointment of Martin Lareau to serve as Chairman Pro-Tempore.
Chairman Zuccarelli made the motion seconded by Trustee Daly. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo,
Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays:
None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion caried.

C. Nomination and Election of Chairperson of the Board

Trustee Wells made a motion seconded by Trustee Rogers to nominate Frank M. Zuccarelli to serve as
Chairman of the Board. Frank M. Zuccarelli accepted the nomination. On roll call John Daly, Anthony
DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells and Joseph Whittington voted aye. Nays: None.
Frank M. Zuccarelli passed. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Daly made a motion seconded by Trustee Rogers to close nominations for Chairperson of the Board.
On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington
and Frank M, Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

D. Nomination and Election of Vice-Chairperson of the Board
Chairman Zuccarelli nominated John Daly to serve as Vice-Chairman of the Board. Trustee Rogers made the
motion seconded by Trustee Whittington. John Daly accepted the nomination. On roll call John Daly, Anthony
DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted
aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

Trustee Rogers made a motion seconded by Trustee Whittington fo close nominations for Vice Chairperson
of the Board. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph
Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.



Reconvened Board Meeting
May 11, 2017
Page 2

E. Appointment of Clerk to the Board

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the appointment of Christin T. Miller as Clerk to the Board. Trustee Wells
made the motion seconded by Student Trustee Tatum. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline
Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None.
Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carmied.

F. Appointment of ICCTA Representative

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the appointment of Joseph Whittington as ICCTA Representative for the
Board. Student Trustee Tatum made the motion seconded by Trustee DeFilippo. On roll call John Daly,
Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli
voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

G. Appointment of ICCTA Representative Alternate

Chairman Zuccarelli ecommended the appointment of Terry Wells as ICCTA Representative Alternate for the
Board. Trustee Martin made the motion seconded by Trustee Rogers. On roll call Jobn Daly, Anthony
DefFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Temry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted
aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

H. Appointment of Secretary of the Board

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the appointment of Janet Rogers as Secretary of the Board. Trustee Daly
made the motion seconded by Trustee Martin. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin,
Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays; None. Student
Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

| Appointment of Secretary to the Board

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the appointment of Martin Lareau as Secretary to the Board. Trustee
Wells made the motion seconded by Student Trustee Tatum. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo,
Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays:
None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

J. Appointment of Treasurer for the Board

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the appointment of Tim Pollert as Treasurer for the Board. Trustee Wells
made the motion seconded by Trustee Daly. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin,
Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student
Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

K. Adoption of Board Policies/Rules

Chairman Zuccarelli recommended the adoption of the Board Policies as published. Trustee Daly made the
motion seconded by Trustee Martin. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet
Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee
Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.



Reconvened Board Meeting
May 11, 2017
Page 3

L. Appointment of Board Committees
Chairman Zuccarelli recommended approval of the following Board Committee appointments:

1. Architectural Committee: Martin, Chair; Daly and Whittington

2. Audit Committee; Whittington, Chair; Daly and DeFilippo

3. Finance Committee: DeFilippo, Chair; Daly and Rogers

4. Legislative Committee: Wells, Chair; DeFilippo, Rogers

5. Policy Committee: Rogers, Chair; Martin and Wells
Trustee Wells made the motion seconded by Trustee DeFilippo. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo,
Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells, Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays:
None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT

At 10:24 p.m., Trustee Rogers moved and Trustee Wells seconded to adjoum the reconvened meeting of the
Board of Trustees. On roll call John Daly, Anthony DeFilippo, Jacqueline Martin, Janet Rogers, Terry Wells,
Joseph Whittington and Frank M. Zuccarelli voted aye. Nays: None. Student Trustee Tatum voted aye. Motion
camied.

Martin Lareau, Secretary to the Board Frank M. Zuccarelli, Board Chairman



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST  Agenda Item_FY17-VI.6

For Board Information in June, 2017. For Board Action in June, 2017.
Board Committee: Funding:

Policy College Operating Grant Funded
__X__Finance College Capital Student Life

Architectural Protection, Health Special Levies

Other and Safety

PROPOSAL SUMMARY
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please refer to the attached Investment Report and Financial Summary enclosed in your Board
packet for the period ending April 30, 2017. This action supports Vision Statement Strategic

Direction 2, SSC.2.17 to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure
institution.

MOTION

Move to accept the Financial Report as presented. "

*Are funds available in the budget? Apjval??

*Is this related to any previous Board action? . / /

*Specify above if matching funds are required. A _M 5 3 I/ / T
Vice-FPres

.. 5/31/17
i g
*Attach supplemental information as necessary —‘D / 7 . /
7 %7 5 / 21 I-:Iu
— .

President

Controller/Treasurer

*Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
South Holland, Illinois

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tim Pollert

Date: June 1, 2017

Subject: Financial Report For The Period Ending April 30, 2017

Following is a Financial Summary Sheet and a set of Investment Reports for the above
mentioned period. The first page is a Consolidated Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Fund Balances for all funds. In the Operating Funds, a combination of the
Educational and the Operations and Maintenance Funds, the following occurred:

Monthly Revenue Year to Date Revenue
$735,634.83 $22,453,108.04
Monthly Expenditures Year to Date Expenditures
$2,027,179.39 $24,741,464.64

Activity for the month and year to date totals in all funds are as follows:

Monthly Revenue Year to Date Revenue
$1,461,218.10 $39,558,196.71
Monthly Expenditures Year to Date Expenditures
$2,494,744.11 $42,023,534.14
Net Monthly Position Year to Date Net Position
($1,033,526.01) ($2,465,337.43)

On page eight of the Investment Report you will see our investments for the period:

Total Investments Average Rate Basis Point Change
of Return from Last Month
$16,006,390.57 2.33% -4



July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

YTD

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

South Holland, Illinois

Revenue Revenue Monthly
Educational O&M Total

$3,363,572.17 $49,592.37 $3,413,164.54
$3,171,862.34 $6,529.95 $3,178,392.29
$1,600,083.07 $571,387.00 $2,171,470.07
$1,128,150.22 $45,291.33 $1,173,441.55
$2,356,189.81 $117,529.50 $2,473,719.31
$1,576,428.06 $1,131,846.88 $2,708,274.94
$1,975,819.28 $379,518.87 $2,355,338.15
$1,836,185.55 $281,423.88 $2,117,609.43
$2,003,232.35 $122,830.58 $2,126,062.93
$625,781.25 $109,853.58 $735,634.83
$0.00
$0.00
$19,637,304.10 $2,815,803.94 $22,453,108.04

Expenditures Expenditures Monthly

Educational O&M Total

$2,428,682.14 $249,107.68 $2,677,789.82
$2,524,782.05 $350,774.26 $2,875,556.31
$2,672,688.14 $440,482.15 $3,113,170.29
$1,517,192.76 $297,017.02 $1,814,209.78
$1,920,285.77 $350,274.67 $2,270,560.44
$2,071,724.67 $325,800.67 $2,397,525.34
$2,351,957.86 $306,513.73 $2,658,471.59
$1,775,521.05 $339,454.18 $2,114,975.23
$2,406,291.00 $385,735.45 $2,792,026.45
$1,738,272.48 $288,906.91 $2,027,179.39
$0.00
$0.00
$21,407,397.92 $3,334,066.72 $24,741,464.64



July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
Aprii

May

June

YTD

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
South Holland, Illinois

Revenues Expenditures Monthly
All Funds All Funds Total
$3,680,322.44  $4,980,438.60 ($1,300,116.16)
$4,175,979.81 $3,111,586.48 $1,064,393.33
$7,394,846.16 $7,478,781.34 ($83,935.18)
$1,613,238.09 $2,332,436.38 ($719,198.29)
$3,929,354.69 $4,127,116.28 ($197,761.59)
$6,854,080.60 $5,971,430.07 $882,650.53
$3,985,185.91 $4,640,236.11 ($655,050.20)
$2,485,215.85 $2,598,087.05 ($112,871.20)
$3,978,755.06  $4,288,677.72 ($309,922.66)
$1,461,218.10 $2,494,744.11 ($1,033,526.01)
$39,558,196.71 $42,023,534.14 ($2,465,337.43)
Investment Average Rate Basis Point Change
Total of Return from Last Month
$12,857,744.83 1.60% 3
$16,019,990.38 2.03% 43
$18,366,748.79 2.05% 2
$17,018,829.57 2.07% 2
$13,780,693.67 2.31% 24
$20,017,795.27 2.36% 5
$19,304,223.54 2.37% 1
$18,331,621.06 2.39% 2
$18,664,543.36 2.37% (2)
$16,006,390.57 2.33% (4)




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

i Fund1 Fund 2. Fund3 Fund 3
Description Date Educational Opr. & Maint. O&M Rst(300) PHES(379)

MB Financial CDs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
MB Financial _ 4,754,454.64 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
PMA/1S D LAF + = Daily Account 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
PMAJI SDLAF + = ISDMAX 3279 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
PMA/I SD L AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Illinois Funds (1,268,085.27) 638,018.50 0.00 0.00 | |
MB Contributory Trust 395,667.63 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
IIIT Money Market 4,269,123.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Money Market 8,443,706.44 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 41 16,594,939.58 638,018.50 0.00 0.00
Transactions:
Tllinois Comptroller to Illinois Funds MM 4/3 196,171.92
Tlinais Comptroller to Illinois Funds MM 4/6 145,675.29
| Transfer from MB MM to MB Cash 4/11 (3,000,000.00)

13,936,786.79 638,018.50 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance: T
MB Financial CDs 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 |
MB Financial 4,754,494.69 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 '
PMA/I S DL AF + = Dally Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 32.79 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMAJIS D L AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Illingis Funds 926,238.06) 638,018.50 0.00 0.00
MB Contributory Trust 395,667.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
IITT Money Market 4,269,123.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financia! Money Market 5,443,706.44 ____0.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 4/30 13,935,786.79 638,018.50 0.00 0.00

INVEST 2017 10.xIs Page 4 6/1/2017



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

INVESTMENT WORKSHEET
Fund 4 Fund 5 Fund 6 Fund 7
Description Date Bond & Int. Auxiliary Restricted Working Cash
MB Financial CDs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
PMA/T S DL AF + = Daily Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMATSDLAF + = ISDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/T S D L A F + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Tilinois Funds _ 0.00 | 0.00 1,431,585.28 0.00
MB Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IIIT Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 4/1 0.00 0.00 1,431,585.28 0.00 |
Transactions:
Tlinois Comptroller to Illinois Funds MM 4/3
Hiinois Comptroller to Tllinois Funds MM 4/6
Transfer from MB MM to MB Cash 4/11
0.00 0.00 1,431,585.28 0.00 |
MB Financial CDs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/IS D LAF + = Daily Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
PMA/IS D LAF + = ISDMAX 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
PMA/TI S D L AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Hlinois Funds 0.00 0.00 1,431,585.28 0.00
MB Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
HIT Mongy Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals 4/30 0.00 0.00 1,431,585.28 0.00
INVEST 2017 10.xls Page 5 6/1/2017



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

INVESTMENT WORKSHEET
Fund 10 Fund 11 Fund 12
Description Date T&A Audit Special Levies Total

MB Financial CDs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

MB Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,754,494.64

PMA/IS D L A F + = Daily Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PM~4/1SDLAF+ = ISDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.79%

PMA/I S DL AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ilinois Funds © 0,00 0.00 0.00 801,518.51

MB Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 395,667.63

IIIT Money Market | | 0.00 0.00 0.00 4 _269 123.35

MB Financial Money Market | 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,443,706.44
Totals 4/1 0.00 0.00 0.0 :l] 18,664,543.36 |

Transactions:

0.00

THinois Comptroller to Illinois Funds MM 4/3 196,171.92

Tllinois Comptroller to Iilincis Funds MM 4/6 145.675.29

Transfer from MB MM to MB Cash 4/11 (3,000,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00 |

0.00 0.00 0.00 | 16,006,390.57

MB Financial CDs _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

MB Fnanual i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 4 754, 494, 64

PM#,.-’I SDLAF+= Daily Account | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0. DD
PMA/ISDLAF + = ISDMAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 3279 |

PMA/ISD L AF + = Fixed Investment Accounts 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Illinois Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,143,365.72

Me Contributory Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 395,667.63

HIT Money Market 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 4,269,123.35

MB Financial Money Market 0.00 0.00 0.00 5443,706.44
Totals 4/30 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 16,006,390.57 |

0.00

INVEST 2017 10.xls Page 6 6172017



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

. INVESTMENT SUMMARY !
_ Interest Purchase | Maturity Type | - o
Fund Rate Amount Date Date Code Certificate Number / Institutions

Liquid Accounts: [ ]

Liquid Series 0.11 0.00 Open 90 ISDLAF+

ISDMAX | 0.05 32.79 Open 90 ISDLAF+

MBFinancial | 2.50 10,593,868.71 Open 90 MB

Daily Account 1.60 1,143,365.72 | Open 50 IL Funds

IITT Money Market | 2.20 2,284,020.45 | Open 50 gy

Fixed Investments:

Educational 2.00 227,000.00 | 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 | T Steams Bank St. Cloud, MN
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 | 10/28/2014 | 10/28/2019 20 orr |Hometown Bank, Roanoke, VA
Educational 2.00 227,000.00  10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 T Community Bank of OelWein, TA
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 = 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 INT Amerasia Bank, Flushing, NY
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 | 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 mT Old Fort Banking, Old Fort, OH
Educational _ 2.00 | 227,000.00 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 T Briclgewater Bank, MN

Educational 2.00 227,000.00 | 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 T Peapack Bank, Gladstone, NJ
Educational 2.00 227,000.00 | 10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 T |Pulaski Bank, Saint Louis, MO
|Educational _ 2.00 | 169,102.90  10/28/2014 10/28/2019 20 IIT  [Bank of the West, San Francisco, CA

Grand Total 16,006,390.57
Average % 2.33 (Welghted Average)

INVEST 2017 10.x1s Page 7 6/1/2017



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE

l

Investment Percent

Page 4 Page 6 ! Total to Total
10 |U. S. Government Securities 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0%
20 Time Deposits 1,985,102.90 0.00 1,985,102.90 12%
30 'Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
40 :Mutual Funds : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0%
50 !illinois Funds 3,427,386.17 0.00 3,427,386.17 21%
60 |Repurchase Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

90 |Other | 10,593,901.50 0.00 ' 10,593,901.50 66%|
Total 15,006,390.57 | 0.00 | 16,006,390.57 ' 100%
| Average % 2.33

INVEST 2017 10.xls

Page 8

6/1/2017



South Suburban College

Month

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

FY2015-2016

Month End
Balance

$17,832,656

21,459,058

18,954,395 |
21,048,837
16,820,149
13,844,350

11,823,718
12,013,711

18,046,571
17,282,157
15,613,457 |
13,123,619

~ FY2016-2017

Investment Summary
Percent Month End
Return Balance

151 $12,857,745
149 16,019,990
1.58 18,366,749
1.58 17,018,830
1.58 13,780,694
159 20,017,795
160 | 19,304,224
1.63 | 18,331,621
1.60 18,664,543
1.54 16,006,391
1.47 1
1.57

Percent
Return

1.60 |
2.03
205
2.07
2.31
2.36
237
2.39
2.37
2.33

Interest Rates

BFY 15 - 18

WFY 18- 17




South Suburban College

Monthly Balances

$25,000,000 — B

$20,000,000
$15,000,000 f:
$10,000,000

$5,000,000

$0 _‘ ;E o . " hE .t s 3 " Y Pd ' e o t y
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Month
DFY 15- 18 BFY 18- 17

10




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST Agenda ltem _FY17-VI-A
For Board information in June, 2017. For Board Action in June, 2017.
BOARD COMMITTEE: FUNDING:
Policy ___X_College Operating __X__ Grant Funded
Finance __ X_College Capital __X__ Student Life
Architectural ___X_ Protection, Health, and Safety ___X___ Special Levies
Other
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION
Paying the bills supports (Vision Statement Strategic Direction 2, 8SC.2.17) to continue to
provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure institution.
MOTION
Hereby authorize the Treasurer to pay the following list of bills:
Education Fund $2,065,670.17
Operation & Maintenance Fund 358,171.77
Operation & Maintenance Restricted Fund 19,162.00
Auxiliary Enterprise Fund 62,616.34
Restricted Funds 285,338.75
Audit Fund 26,500.00
Special Levies Fund 67,304.80
Flex Plan Fund 5,745.92
Total $2,890,509.75
* Are funds available in the budget? _yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? ; o% / /
* Specify above if matching funds are required. 5 5’ , -+

ControllerlT reasurer

* Is this part of a large project requiring -
additional funds? (Explain) No

* Attach supplemental information as necessary 2 %’%7 6 / 5 | / , T’L

President 4




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM:  FY17-VL.C

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
X_ Policy Operating Grant Funded
Finance College Capital Student Life
Architectural ___ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees accepl ls first reading lo revise Board Policy 500.01, Degrees and Certficale
Requirements Palicy.

_ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT _

- _ |

L JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action will assist in providing credit hour courses and associate degree programs for the aca=dernically prepared
student body. (Strategic Direction #2- Student Success and Completion, Goal- SSC 2.1)

|ﬁ||

MOTION _

Move that the Board of Trustees accept its first reading to revise Board Policy, 500.01, Degrees and Certificate
Requirements Policy.

— _

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget?

* |s this related to any previous Board action?

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)

President / Date



South Suburban College
South Holland, Illinois

Board of Trustees Policy and Procedure Manual

500.01 Degree and Certificate Requirements

The Associates in Arts, Associates in Fine Arts, Associates in Engineering Science,
Associates in Science, Associate of Applied Science , and Associate in General Studies
degrees may be granted to students successfully completing the prescribed courses of
study and having earned not less than sixty (60) semester hours of credit.

To be eligible for more than one associate degree, a student must obtain an additional
fifteen (15) semester hours at South Suburban College after completing the requirements
for the first degree. All the requirements for each degree sought must be fulfilled.

Certificates in various subject-matter areas and for work completed in connection with
the Continuing and Community Education Programs may be given to individuals upon
the successful completion of the course(s) prescribed.

Candidates for graduation will receive a letter from the Office of Records concerning
their eligibility. All candidates are expected to return the appropriate paperwork to the
Office of Records to process said degrees and certificates prior to the published
deadlines.

The administration and faculty of the College shall prescribe the terms, conditions, and
standards which define successful completion.

*Revised: February 12, 1976
*April 8, 1999
«July 12, 2007



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY17-VI.D

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
X Finance __ College Capital __ Student Life
____ Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
QOther Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
‘ To accept the bids of the lowest vendors for the purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies. H
ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
$69,061.17 ”
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

The uniforms and supplies are needed for the 2017-2018 athletic season. (Strategic Direction, 2 SSC2.6:
Engage students in all aspects of their college experience.)

MOTION

To accept the bids of BSN Sports, Dallas, Texas, $24,867.62; Lansing Sports, Lansing, lllinois, $43,962.72
and Riddell, Elyria, Ohio, $230.83 for the purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain}

glz4/17

@%7

Abproprlate DeanVicd President  Date

President Date




South Suburban College

“Our Mission is to 8erve our Students and the Community through lifelong learning.”

MEMORANDUM
To: Don Manning
From: Marty Lareau
Date: May 23, 2017

Subject: Athletic Uniforms and Supplies

On April 25, 2017 we mailed requests for bids for athletic
uniforms and supplies to eleven (1l1) vendors. Our legal
requirement to advertise was satisfied through notices placed in
The Chicago Tribune and The South Suburban Standard. We had four
(4) responses and a public opening was held on May 17, 2017 at
9:30 AM with the results being read aloud. A breakdown of the
bids is attached.

The College has done business with the successful vendors and
found all experiences to be satisfactory. We therefore, recommend
acceptance of the bids in the amount of 5$69,061.17 for the
purchase of athletic uniforms and supplies.



Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid
Bid Opening May 17, 2017

~Nun B W N =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19
20
21

22

23

24

25
26

27

28

29

30

31
32
33
34
35

Qry

36Dz
36Pr

36
36
36

50 Bgs

36
3Dz

12

40 Bgs

36
36

36

36

36 Pr
36 Pr

36

36
36

36

36
36
40 bgs
12

ITEM

Baseball
Baseballs

Solid Sock
Aluminum Bat
Baseball Hats
Baseball Hats
Knit Hats
Batting Helmets

Catching
helmets
Catchers
Equipment
Catchers masks
Turface Dry
Bat Bag

Belts

Rag Balls
Equipment Bags
Travel Bags

Set Bases
Mound/Home

Plate Clay
Dig out tool

Coaches Jackets
Fleeces

Dri-Fit baseball
jerseys
Full-button

pinstripe jerseys
Tag custom

pinstrioe pants
Gym shorts

Gym Shorts
Dri Fit Short

Sleeve
Dri-Fit Shirts

Short sleeve

Dri-Fit Long
Sleeve

Dri-Fit Long
Sleeve
Baseball Pants
Baseball Pants
Chalk

Book bags
Shagger screen

BSN

v W o W W

108.00

576.00
576.00

161.46

219.96

821.00

12594

217.42
674.98
3.13

900.00
900.00

360.00

360.00

540.00

540.00

549.98
240.00
157.96

Lansing Sports

$
L %
$
$
$
$
L 5
$
$
$
L
$
s
$
$
s
L s
L
L $
$
$
$
$
s
L %
L 3
L S
L s
L S
L 5
S
$
L
L |S
5 §

2,192.04
124.20
209.90
520.20
520.20
455.00
179.34

99.98

24598
109.88

99.90
233.64
107.67

99.89
654.00
218.49

8.95
269.85
1,436.04

2,159.28

3,596.04

2,339.28

1,035.00
1,035.00

556.92
556.92
636.84

636.84

1,399.68
1,399.68

653.88
209.95

-

-

-

Riddell

172.44

490.32
490.32

14.50
482.04

20.89

125.00

4.89

353.52

353.52

387.00

387.00

Schutt

L)
)

$ 504.00 | S
S $ 199.00

S 6.00




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid
Bid Opening May 17, 2017

36
37

38
39

40

a1
42
43
aa
45
46
47
48
49
50

51
52
53
54
55

56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

68
69
70

71
72

QTy

13 Dz
2Dz

2Dz

1 Set

20
20
20
60 Pr
60
20

23
23

25

25
25
20

20

25
25
25
25 Pr
75Ct
1000
Ct

16
34

ITEM
Standard In-field
screen

Steel mat mop
Softball
Softballs
Softie Softballs
Light Flight
Softballs

Bat

Bat

Indoor Bases
Tanner Tee
Jerseys

Pants

Pants

Socks

Belts

Stir-Ups
Warm-Up
Jackets
Warm-Up Pants
Warm-Up
Jackets

Warm-Up Pants
Hooded Sweat

shirts
Short Sleeve T

Long Sleeve T
Cold Gear
Coaches Shirts
Coaches Shirts
Hats P/T

Hats

Ear Warmers
Stocking Caps
Jackets
Softball Shoes
Line-up Cards

Zip Ties

Banner
Scorebook
Volleyball
Volleyballs

Shorts/spandex

BSN

W W W e o n

1N |

Lansing Sports Riddell
13496 L § 149.89 $ 226.13
114.49 L
844.22 $ 899.47
68.98 $ 93.18 $ 122.00
5556 L @ $ 75.00 $ 54.00
s 319.95 | L
S 359.95
1349 L | S 36.99
71.98 S 69.99 'S | § 17.69
2,000.00 5 1,293.80 | L
1,200.00 S 997.80 | L
70000 'L |$ 718.00
300.00 $ 21000 'L ' § 246.60
S 209.40
S 149.80 S 147.00
1,380.00 5 1,010.85 L
920.00 $ 1,010.85 L
120.00 $ 87.90 L
80.00 S 87.90 L
50000 L S 867.25 5 343.75
20000 L 'S 287.25 3 156.25
30000 L | § 362.25 5 206.25
640.00 'L S 677.80
210.00 S 206.94
70.00 S 68.98
280.00 3 279.80
120.00 L
25000 L S 274.75
375.00 s 27475 L | S 350.00
S 1,497.25 | L
1,375.00 L
S 24.79 5 13.05
751.68 S 719.20 L
748.00 L

Schutt

$105.00 S
S 1600 S




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid
Bid Opening May 17, 2017

QTY ITEM BSN Lansing Sports Riddell Schutt
Jackets-
73 18 :i'; Bts-quarter | 63000 L | $ 719.82
74 18 Pants 5 63000 L | S 629.82
75 12 Knee Pads S 192.00 L
76 | 36 Pr Socks S 360.00 L
77 2 Vest S 99.98 S 7078 | L
78 25 TSHIRT S 37500 L S 1,174.75
79 2  Longsleeve shirt $ 50.00
gp 2 |omeSleeveDry 50.00 ‘
Fit shirt
Men's Basketball
31 5 Basketballs S 25855 L | S 299.45 S 315.00
g2 qp Reversible $ 1,195.60 L
Jerseys
83 40 Practice Shorts S 755.60 L
84 30 T-Shirts S 180.00 L S 188.70 S 187.50
85 2 |Scorebooks S 582 L § 9.90 S 12.00
86 7 Coaching Shirts | $ 245.00 S 202.16 L
37 7  Coaching Shirts | $ 245.00 S 202,16 L
88 6  Winter Jackets S 44928 L
89 7 Coaching Shorts § 210.00 S 202.16 L
90 20 Jerseys S 800.00 L
91 20 Shorts S 600.00 L S 1,441.00
92 20 Jerseys S 800.00 L
g3 20 Shorts S 600.00 L 1,441.00
Warm-up
Sl lackets/Pants 3 g ana (
95 g3 |leeceSweat 3 1,147.70 L
Suits
96 40 Ankle Braces S 1,353.60 S 1,199.60
97 30 T-Shirts S 479.70
og 3 Dryfrese $ 1572 L $ 32.64
Boards
99 20 Back Packs S 800.00 S 599.00
100 20 Shootingshirts | S 900.00 S 599.60
101 25 |Winter hats S 375.00 S 274.50
Women's Basketball
R il T-
102 25 Usse $ 175.00 $ 157.25 L
Shirts .
103 25 RussellPractice | 450.00 $ 397.25 L
Shorts
108 25 Russell $ 750.00 $ 619.75 L
Reversible
105 2 Scorebooks S 582 L S 11.50
106 14 Coaching Game 517.86 L

Shirts




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid
Bid Opening May 17, 2017

QTY ITEM BSN Lansing Sports Riddell Schutt

107 7 |Jacket S 52255 L

108 10 Basketballs S 51690 L | S 598.90
Uniform Jerseys

109 20 gshgfts S 2,000.00 S 1,441.00 L
re-Game

110 20 Shooting Shirts S 1,200.00 s 737.80 L

111 20 Jump Ropes 5 880 L | S 97.80

112 32 Ankle Braces S 1,082.88 S 921.28

113 20 | Back Packs S 800.00 s 599.00

114 2 Dryfrase $ 1048 L $ 21.76 $ 25.38
Boards

115 1 Dasketbal $ 209.98 $ 16879 L
Storage cage
General Sports

116 12 NoWhipNets & 2244 L | S 77.88

117 10Dz Towels
Men's Soccer

118 26 T-Shirts 5 130.00 S 12974 L 5 162.50

119 26 Ccompression 83200 L | § 855.14
Mock

120 48Pr Socks S 38400 L S 430.71

121 26 Sweatshirts S 572.00 S 621.14 L

122 48 Pr Socks S 38400 L | S 42192
Knit

123 26 Hats(Beanie) S 260.00 S 259.74 L

124 3Pr Socks 5 24.00 L

125 26 Warm-upTops § 1,560.00 L

1261 26 Duffel Bag S 910.00 L

127 8  Polo’s 5 280.00 L

128 6 Soccer Balls

129 10 |Practice Balls

1300 4 Hoodies S 320.00

1311 1 CarryBag $ 768 L
Women's Soccer

132/ 4 Nike Polo Shirts | $ 140.00 L
Russell

133 22 Sweatshirts S 52800 L § 547.58 C/L

134 23 Russell $ 484.00 $ 439.78 C/L
Sweatpants

135 22 |Russell T-Shirts ' $ 154.00 S 129.58 L

136 aapr NKeSoccer 35200 L | $ 386.76
Socks

137 22 keWarm-Ups o e7000 L
Jackets and

138 20 Scrimmage vests $ 160.00 L $ 80.00




Athletic Uniform and Supply Bid

Bid Opening May 17, 2017
QTY ITEM BSN Lansing Sports Riddell Schutt
139/ 10 Practice Balls S 279.80 L
140 40 Colored Disks
141 2  Ball Bags
142 2 Game Balls S 12196 L
Vendor Total S 24,867.62 S 43,962.72 $ 230.83 S

L=low vendor meeting specifications
S= substitution
C= combined as set




SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY17-VI.E

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy __ Operating Grant Funded
X__ Finance _ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Board Policy 304.01 directs the Administration to dispose of obsolete=andlor broken equipmeniTy selling it to the
highest bidder.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

N/A

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION L
This action is needed to clear College storage areas of obsolete and/or broken equipment. This action supports “

L

Strategic Direction SSC.2.17, to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure institution.

MOTION

“ Move to declare the attached list of property surplus, and authorize the Administration to dispose of same as per Board \
Policy 304.01.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? NIA
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No

* Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? {Explain} No
ead. ;’/ 3 fr77

Apprepriate Vice Presiflent Date

W Zeg/_{/f
President 7 Dat




Number

L= T 7 T - VS R LR

Surplus Property
June 2017

Description

playground equipment
Stenogrtaph machines (6)
Hospital beds (6)
Electrocardiograph machine
Sharp MX2300N copier
Savin 2013Z copier

Condition

obsolete
obsolete
broken
obsolete
broken
broken



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY17-VL.F

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
X Finance ___ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Annually we are required to submit the College Capital Resource Allocation Management Plan (RAMP) for capital
requests for the ICCB funding.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT _
The possible benefit to the College is $69,503,500. The College is reqUIred to match 25% of the total cost of the \

projects in the amount of $17,375,875.

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION
The ICCB requires the Board of Trustees to approve the College's capital RAMP requests for State funding. This il
re

action supports Strategic Direction SSC.2.17, to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secu
institution.

MOTION

‘I Move to accept the RAMP Proposal as presented.

||
|
L

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? {Explain}) No

President Date



COMMUNITY COLLEGE CONTACT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

Occasionally it is necessary to contact the individual(s) responsible for completing the Capital
RAMP tables in order to reconcile discrepancies or to obtain further information to clarify
requested project(s). Please list the person responsible for the Capital RAMP submission in the
space provided below who should be contacted for follow up inquiries. The individual below
will be the person ICCB contacts to answer questions concerning the Capital RAMP requests.

Community College District_510/South Suburban College
Budget Year Request_FY 2019
Capital RAMP Contact Person__Justin Papp, Director of Physical Plant

Telephone Number_708-210-5727

ONE FORM ONLY



Fiscal Year 2019 Ramp

Community College Capital Requests

Programmatic Justification Narrative

District / College: 510 / South Suburban College
Project Name: Allied Health Addition

South Suburban College is requesting capital funds to build an addition to the current main
campus structure as an allied health, child care, and education facility. This facility will service
the district’s constituents.

With more than 500,000 jobs added since the start of the recession, it's no surprise that allied
health fields are forecasted to remain a key source of job growth. Jobs in inpatient and outpatient
settings and nursing care facilities will be in high demand and the healthcare support industry
(such as medical assistants, nursing and physical therapist assistants) are slated to experience
48% growth,

Involved with the delivery of health or related services, workers in allied health care fields
include a cluster of health professions encompassing as many as 200 health careers. There are 5
million allied health care providers in the United States who work in more than 80 different
professions representing approximately 60% of all health care providers. Yet, that number is no
match to the number of allied health care workers that are needed to meet current and future
needs in America . .

Our current enrollment trends display a dramatic increase in allied health and nursing with over
25% of our total student population choosing career pathways in these fields. Allied Health and
nursing positions in the area are in high demand and the health professional industries are
requesting more assistance in staffing these positions. The shortage in this field requires an
immediate response with increased educational programming and scheduling. We are developing
new certifications in Health Information Technology, Speech Language Pathology Assistants
and Community Health Worker Programs to expand health field opportunities for our students.
But more needs to be done to address this problem.

With student enrollment in allied health education programs gaining momentum, major
advancements in technology coupled with shifts in education audiences, learner profiles, campus



cultures, campus design and faculty development have spawned a new wave of trends that are
dramatically affecting where and how allied health students learn. Understanding the dynamics
of allied health trends begins by taking a brief look at a few of the societal and economic factors
that have affected the educational landscape as a whole.

Economic Trerids;

* With the economy in a recession, the nations' workforce is being challenged to learn new skills
or explore advanced training options.

* The U.S. Labor Department estimates that with the current economic climate, nearly 40% of
the workforce will change jobs every year. As a result, the demand for short, accelerated
educational programs is on the rise.

* With retirement being delayed until later in life, a "new age" of workers has emerged into the
job market creating an older generation of students.

Societal Trends:

* Adult learners are the fastest growing segment in higher education. Approximately 42% of all
students in both private and public institutions are age 25 or older.

* This highly competitive learning market allows educational institutions to specialize in meeting
particular niches in the market.

* The number of minority learners is increasing.
* More women continue to enter the workforce — (57% of students are women).
Student / Enrollment Trends:

* Students are seeking educational programs that meet their individual demographics, schedule
and learning style.

* More students are requiring flexibility in the educational structure to allow more time for other
areas of responsibility.

Academic Trends:

* According to the Chronicle of High Education, traditional college campuses are declining as
for-profit institutions grow and public and private institutions continue to emerge.

* Instruction is moving more toward diversified learner-centered versus self-directed, traditional
classroom instruction.



* Educational partnerships are increasing as institutions share technology and information with
other colleges, universities and companies to deliver cooperative educational programs.

* Emphasis is shifting from degrees to competency as employers place more importance on
knowledge, performance and skills.

Technology Trends:

* Technology competency is becoming a requirement.

* Immense growth in Internet and technological devices.

* Institutional instruction will involve more computerized programs and simulations.

* Colleges will be required to offer the best technological equipment to remain competitive.
Classroom Environment Trends:

* Classroom environments are being designed to mirror real-life career settings.

* Flexible classroom settings geared for multi-instructional learning.

* Color, lighting, acoustics, furniture and design capitalize on comfortable learner-centered
environments .

Even with the addition of many classes and creative scheduling strategies for optimal room
utilization, we are still far from meeting the demand for courses in these fields. For example, last
year we had over 200 students in the fall semester on a waiting list for additional nursing
assistant slots, 50 students on waiting list for the radiologic technology program, etc. for a total
of over 1000 students on waiting lists for additional classes. Feverish attempts were made to
schedule and staff as many sections as possible to meet student needs; however, space
restrictions for both classrooms and laboratories prevented us from significantly impacting this
lengthy waiting list.

In addition to the allied health and nursing career fields, recent changes in the field of teacher
education in [llinois and throughout the nation have opened up new responsibilities for
community colleges. This has happened in several ways: 1) In Illinois, community colleges are
playing a larger role in providing the education coursework which formerly was done only at
four-year institutions. A new Associate of Arts degree in Teaching (ATT) is being formulated by
ICCB for this purpose, and 2) The “No Child Left Behind” legislation has inundated our
education program with requests from districts for coursework and training of their classroom
paraprofessionals. South Suburban College is playing a significant role in providing teacher
education opportunities. Curricular changes are being made for a new AAT degree and



affiliations with for-year institutions are underway for seamless educational programming for a
Bachelors Degree in Education on our campus. Governors State University is working with
South Suburban College so that students could complete the Bachelors Degree in Education on
our main campus. All of these changes have created a need for additional classes, instructors and
classroom space.

We are in dire need of additional classroom and laboratory space to accomplish our goal of
providing more courses for allied health and education majors who will have immediate job
placement opportunities within our district. But some students within our district will not be able
to benefit from this proposal without child care assistance. Many talented individuals within the
district are limiting their educational goals solely due to a lack of affordable child care facilities.
Our affordable child care facility has seen a surge in enrollments consistent with our tremendous
growth in students over the past few years. The facility no longer has enough space to
accommodate this need. The proposed building addition attempts to address this problem with a
new child care facility built in to manage a larger number of children.

The proposed child care facility also adds a new dimension to our teacher education program as
it builds in a teaching space and observation space for our students to experience classroom
techniques being utilized within the child care facility. So we envision the space to be an
educational enhancement for our teacher education program as well as a service facility for
district students. This dual purpose provides even more justification for the necessity,
importance, and creative programming involved in the proposed building addition.



Fiscal Year 2019 Ramp
Community College Capital Requests

Scope of Work Narrative

District / College: 510 /South Suburban College
Project Name: Allied Heath Addition

The general scope of this project entails building an additional 130,000
square foot facility on to the south end of the main building of South
Suburban College. The new addition will accommodate our Allied Health
Programs, such as, Nursing, License Practical Nursing, Radiology,
Occupational Therapy, Pharmacy Technician, Medical Transcription,
Phlebotomy, Medical Assistant, Medical Records, and Coding Specialist.
The new addition will also accommodate an expanded Child Care facility.

The new addition will require classrooms, laboratories, offices for faculty,
study areas and support facilities. Since this is new construction, this project
will require all basic infrastructure needs for a new building. The college
architects have drafted a preliminary proposal that includes breakdowns for
general construction, mechanical systems, lighting, site grading, storm water
retention, sewers, paving for additional parking and landscaping, that will
meet the needs of our students, faculty and staff needs.

All construction will meet ADA state and federal requirements, as well as
local and state construction code requirements.



Q31S3ND3Y LO3Arodd HOV3 HO4 L33HS INO FLATdNOD

1aa'rl H WIoL
$ (#xr0ads aseqid) W3IHLO
"WAOUddY 30 31vd
8¥2L $ 3nssii83a
{Aue p}
0zze $ L1038 NOLLONYLSNOD 93N

$ 3ONVIVE ONNJ T1GVIVAY

I3EN0S OHIONVNId WI01
[{enueyy sup Jo | uondas w ) Way sa5)
s ROINTYINGT SNMHILVA

VER eI T
o'oLz ooie |

Viky'r r
EONRd! S0KNA 1803/ SaNNJd sannd
OO 3uvis WioL | Waol VIS

i HVIA INFYUND ONOASE

zz-Bny
zz-bay
0z-6ny
orL'es

BrLBE

1503 ONILYEIH0 TWNNNY 03LVAILLST
ALV AINYANIIO0 JALYNILSS

3LVO NOLWLITIWOD QILYNILST

31VA 1HYLS 133r0dd Q3-S50

1502 193r0dd ga13TdW0D WLOL

{4v3A LINIHHND) LS3IN0IH LJAF0L TWLOL

VBS0'6E TS

SQNNJ suNnd |

viok, | WoO0 ETLIL
A3 1S3N03Y INHEND

|V 1096

Lo Tvior

[i)v:10 T8
SAaNN4d SANNd
Twool aivis
<SOMNIANfd SYVIA HOIUd

wn_.n_m.__..v

=i | wiol

ONINNYVd

SLIN3IWIADHIWI 3LIS

NOILY.LIMIEVHIH ¥ SNIMIA0N3Y
S3ALULN

FLELEaF]

anNv

STHNLONYLS HO/ONY "SNOILIOOY 'SDAN8
+S3HO003LVI

123roud

{9'85F°'1LL 52 682°052'18 J0iUD SUIOY it sod pue ol 409) pAIpUNI JSaIBRY BY) O} PEPUNCY SIBHOG

{suonannsul sed voieunoj jeuonippe epiacud 10 Z 8jqe) Biedwon)
{z siqe), el8(dwon)
(z eqe). als|dwon) X

H3IHIO

123r0Yd NOILVYLITIBVH3Y/ONNIO0ON3Y
NOILISINDIW/NOILINYLENDD SIILINJVI MIN
TOU0 N9y

NOILIOOY HLTW3H 03T NOLLJIYDS30 HO/ANY IWVN L03r0ud

X AISNOMIYd 031S3N03Y
1S3N0D3H M3IN
00 ¥y

40100 ] HIIWNN ALIHO LOMISIO

393TI0D NVBHNBNS HLNOSOLS 39310/ LIIMLSIA

1S3ND3Y 103rodd TYLIdYD 6402 HVIA TVISIH
I 31avl



Jea) Jebpng u) pejsenbay
s8I0y J0 JoqunN

Q31S3NVIY LIIroyd HOVI YOd L33HS ANO--NOI1LI3S 3718vIITddV IHL 3131dWOD

00E'18
s8I0y |BJ0
peubisseupy Ajjusung
ealy poubissy jej01
(Agronds) Jop0) 6
0016
abeujesq pue uoyua)ay puod g
sAempeocy /
sj07 Bupyed 9
SEBIY [BUONINAOSU) LSO § 008't
sjold [ejuswiadxy f osr'iz
$8.MonLS paydleny pue sbuping ¢ 0zZ6'9t
spiald aNeyiy pue uoeanp3 [exsiyd z GujspoLuay Bujzpoway o} JSYNJ 1804 o
Joyy eoedg 10ud ededg ajqeubissy 19N
punouey pedeaspue |
SALTNOVL
30VdS 4ASYN 40 NOLLNANLSIAIY M3N HOd 1S3nD3IY

{uonisinbay pueT)
AUVYWANS 3OVIHIV
8 1¥vd

AYYINWNS 39VL00d JYVYNDS I1EVYNDISSY 13N
V Ldvd

FOVIUIV HO/ANVY IVdS Q3LSINDIY 40 AUYWINNS 6102 A4
¢ 3189vL

568 U 018
592y 0LL
589 Ny OE9
529 U 019
065 1 015
SGb NI 0Ly
SGE MUY OLE
AL 4
SLinuyoLL
SBpOY WIS

1984 asenbg ssoigy,

# 4SO TVLIOL

# 4SYNVLIOL

paytssejun

ared yyeaH

sapoey poddng

a8 (e18Uag) 1BUIQ
uoniqiyx3 pue Aquessy
:0s() fesouen

asf |epadg

Apnig

lle]

Aojesogeq

SWO0ISSE)D

gdA ] aJedg



-Bleunis] 1507 Jo s1eq
siEwns3 1509 Jo tunog

asuadx] sduBualIEY U SLONEISIC) PapOING Hielg [enuuy Jo Hleunss

HIHLO

Z OV 958 {1 oun snid g 2z} 188png Bupmg jzio) ‘@
Z209VS {0z ubnauy) 2 soun} speY (210005
{Moads 019 ‘884 UWPY % BOD ‘S0ISIQSY VOV) SPRY $3UI0 '8
LOLZS (500" Aq 9 sun) Adamp) 1uaasad 8ua JO JEY-BU0
uRpalEY U Ly P
sotuady] BIGESINGURGY D
ABap sad sleg SYIIOR §0 JaqUIN
UOTEARISEC) BIS-U0) ‘9
CIEEVS {a11 Jagioue »op vonedyysnl SSBUN G i B1es 85n) =% B0O s394y B
PPV L
OFFLISS lovs Ag § aur)) Aausbunuo) %01 snig
\efipng Bupang pejerelsy ‘o
B 1ZC B¥S (pounsmdg aupy  1e6png Buippng peieress3 ‘g
(Mg 03 syiuow 4 1e paxy Bq (e $1500 :
Bunenome jo dund s0) pua MED I8 Py B SLIUOW [0 JSQUIN PUR B1eF uonei)
(620" 58 %62 9| SCI 1199 Uy WP © S 0181 [EUUE J0}u3)
2100 £319€; 8121 [Eucias wauy (voneyw wevwe Jed stgemony) sBetusuag enuuy
L4 12120 1A O} SylUOW 40 JSquINN~ BLOZ TOAMT  -9ie0 pE pepedxg
(2102 ‘1 AP 18 panEaal §1 vonepdasdde sownsye-
T 688 81ep pig 8w 0) uoeudasdds (o aum By um) 11509 Jo b 3y
© UL YE Z ISEECL OOELE 1507 9589 €|
1500 PSPPE SN0
Wit o] (wnugelg * plog “saps) 13437 uonEdYRIa) GITT ARG Bupng usaD)
[acsies —— =) 1 8utl J0 % Of 61 1500 ubisap 0331
oELTS [mnteq Arajesedas paguap SUBLOGUIED 1803 PSEPE jo NS} 81502 BaPPY |
L B66'578 e 0018 IEW0L 05el |

SLHOELS
Q0L0ETS

ELF02 SIONIMTT ONVTION HINOS L33HLS 31VLS HINOS 00858

001'6 a5 j1euas
008t 8240
08vLZ Aioesogey
cwm.mﬂ!i SLIOMUTSEID
LI 45N %
{ T 0} PIPUNQI ULINID? 1500}
NOILIOGY HETVAH O3V awep 133foag
uojjeso)
3931100 NYBUNBNS HLNOSOIS aBojoanamis|a

£37a8vVL

WHO4 NOLLYIWILLES 1390an8g SNIATINE 6102 Ad



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MATCHING FUNDS COMMITMENT

I hereby certify that the Board of Trustees of South _Suburban
Community College , District # 510 , meeting in their regular session on June 8", 2017
, with a quorum present, officially authorized the submission of the attached Fiscal Year 2019
RAMP Community College Capital Project Request.

I certify that the board reviewed and approved the attached programmatic justification,
scope of work, and related forms for the project identified below.

I further certify that board has made a commitment to either use available assets and/or
credits, or to make local funds available for the project requested as indicated below,
should the project be approved.

PROJECT NAME:_ Allied Health Addition

Proposed Source(s) of Local Funding

(List the Dollar Amount)

1. Available Local Fund Balances $
2.  Protection, Health, and Safety Tax Levy b
3.  Protection, Health, and Safety Bond Proceeds $
4.  Other Debt Issue $14,687,000
5.  State Certified Construction Credits

(remaining from 1987) 3
6.  Other (Please specify) S

TOTAL LOCAL MATCH $14.687.000
Signed

Chairperson of the Board of Trustees

Signed
Chief Executive Officer of the College District




Fiscal Year 2019 Ramp
Community College Capital Requests

Programmatic Justification Narrative

District / College: 510 / South Suburban College
Project Name: Parking Lot / Roadway and Storm Water
Management Improvements

The functional relationship between the project and instruction is the level of
customer service provided to the students. Studies indicate that the physical
environment impacts, not only the institution's ability to market itself, but
also, the comfort level of students who chose to attend the institution.

The majority of the parking lots and roadways are approximately 20+ years
old. The soil beneath the lots and roadways is relatively unstable because of
the fact that South Suburban College is located in an area of very high water
table. Obviously this is not a good condition for developing asphalt paving
systems. In addition, drainage systems for the area are inadequate to
compensate for the storm water management required for this relatively
impervious site. These surfaces have been subjected to extreme freeze / thaw
cycles, plowing, salting, ultra violet radiation exposure and heavy traffic.
Due to age and conditions of the parking lots and roadways and what they
have been subjected to, they are in need of repair.

Another related concern to developing the aforementioned parking lots is
resolving the storm water management and detention requirements by law.
These items need to be addressed and resolved in accordance with the
ordinances of the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater
Chicago (MWRDGC).

Many students and staff members have complained about the conditions of
the road and parking lot conditions. Not only are the surfaces unsightly, they
present dangerous conditions. Pedestrian traffic has to navigate uneven
surfaces and potholes. Even though remedial action to patch these adverse
conditions is continually being applied, the deterioration is verging on or has
attained failure.

The storm water management — detention cannot be avoided any longer.
Inadequate drainage conditions often lead to flooding. Potholes and rough
surfaces can damage vehicles as well as having the pedestrian liabilities.



Fiscal Year 2019 Ramp
Community College Capital Requests

Scope of Work Narrative

District / College: 510 / South Suburban College
Project Name: Parking Lot / Roadway and Storm Water Management
Improvements

Full Name of Building (If remodeling): N/A
Exact Location (Including Address and City):
15800 South State Street, South Holland, Illinois 60473 (Main Campus)

This Project will be the culmination of updating and developing of the Storm
water management — detention most recently developed and applied for
permitting in 1995 with MWRDGC. Using the historical storm water and
flood control submittals to the MWRDGC for Thornton Community
College, currently South Suburban College, the following scope has been
developed.

Planning and development will be refined as originally intended when the
ICCB recommended and CDB approved ICCB project no. C-0021-0700
(CBD no. 810-094-18) funds are obligated. This may or may not cause some
adjustment to the following scope.

Storm Water Management:

Wetland flood plain improvements and expansion Schaaps Slough
(North Creek):

This is to aid in controlled release rates of storm water run-off as well as
maintaining the designated wetland to its proper state and area.

Drainage Systems:
This would involve the installation of piping systems to divert rainwater
away from flood prone areas.



Detention Ponds:

Addition of at least two more ponds to detain stormwater and control the
release of stormwater into the storm water systems governed by the
MWRDGC and possibly the Army Corp of Engineers who may have
Jurisdiction over Schaaps Slough (SSC North Creek)

Mechanical Dumping Systems
Lift stations may require re-grading to divert excess water into drainage
systems and detention ponds.

Originally Designed Main Building Roof Detention: (to be re-
investigated).

Parking Lots and Roadways:

Demolition:

Demolish and remove damaged concrete, asphalt and curbing, The material
will be taken off site. If possible, the material will be recycled and used on
the project.

Drainage Systems:

Rainwater runoff systems will be installed to divert water away from the
new surfaces. Detention ponds will be built, as needed, to meet local and
state guidelines for stormwater management.

Base System:
Re- contouring of the paving bases to permit proper run-off and some storm
water release control.

Asphalt and Concrete Curbing and Walkways:
Road, parking lot surfaces and curbs will be installed according to architect
recommendations.

Landscaping:
Areas incorporated within the parking lots for aesthetic as well as functional
parts of the storm water management.

Striping and Painting:
Heavy-duty weather resistant paint will be applied.

Lighting Upgrades and Additions:
Upgrading of aged existing lighting fixtures and the addition of new fixtures
to provide additional safety will be accomplished.



Q3183ND3Y 103rQdd HOV3 ¥HOd 133HS 3NO LI 1dWOD

GRAE $ wioL

s (Apdads eseed) 43IHLO
L 1509 ONILYHICO TWNNNY Q3LYWLLS3

“TYAOUJDY J0 21va
B9 Z s NS 1830 ZZoz 1snbny 31V0 ADNVANOD0 OILYWILSI
(Aue p)

$ 110343 NOILDNYLSNOD 8201 2202 'sunf A1vA NOILTIdWOD AILYWILLSS
$  IONVIVE ONNd 3IEVIVAY 0Z0Z 'sunp 1V0 L1YYLS 1D3r0Yd 034530
TOUNOS ONIORVNEH Wa01 15401 5 1502 193r0¥d G3137dW0D TVL0L

{renueyy s jo | uonaag w Qi tway 8ag)
$ NOINAHINGD SNHDIVH 15101 5 (HVIA LNTHYND) LS3N03Y 1O3N0Yd TYLOL
ETEOPT U EeeE e Y e e T L LT T ATy ) T I T B T e AR R | WL0L
oorry 511z g'2e8 oLy |SUz 52€8 | | ONINNY1d
£ih's g'HIFZ g'seZ'L | £4908 B LAP'Z GEEE'L | | SINFWIADYAWI ILS
| | | | NOLLYLIMEYHIY ¥ ONN3G0NTY
_ { { SIILNLN
| | | | 1IN3WdIND3
| e | | Nyl
‘s Jgi i, I ! R | gl | SIHUNLINYLS HO/ONY 'SNOILIQOY 'SDO78
_ 1503 SONN4: SONNA 1802 | SaONNd SONNd 1802 = sawNnd SONN4 1802 | saNnd SaNn4 «S3HOD3LYD
Wiol  wioll | 3ivis WioL | WaO01 avis | Iol | Tvao 31VLS _ Ivioi | Twaon ETL A1 1953roHd

L 1S0210370Hd TVIOL | +HVYIA INJYYNO ONOAIT Ad ISINDIY INFHHAD ~ONIGNINH SHYIA HOIMd

(@esr'ss se 682'95p'LS J0108 SUONINISUY 280 puw Byd 405} paspuny Isaseey 81} 0) pRpUN SIelog
(suonanisur sad uoIEULSU! [PUSLPpE epacud Jo 2 eqe ] elsda) X HIAHLO
X AISNDIAIY G3153N0D3Y (z 892 813dwo) 193r0Yd NOLLYLINEYHIW/ON2A0W3Y
153N03Y M3N (2 eiqe. eydwog) NOILISTDIVINOLLINYLSNOD SLITIOVL M3N
JOUD ¥IIYD AUD ya8yD
z 40 1n0 z HIEWNN ALIHOIYd 1311510 SINIWIAOHONI LNIWIDVYNYIN HILYM WHOLS ONY AVMOYOH / LOTONMEYd  NOLLdINDS3A HO/ONY IWVN L0370Hd
293100 NVBHNBNS HLNOS [ 01§ :3937102/L0181S1a

1S3ND3Y 133rodd TvV.LIdvD 6102 ¥vAA IVISId
I 3Tavl



Jen ) yobpng uy paisenbay
$019Y JO Jaquiny

Q31S3ND3Y LO3rodd HOVI Y04 133HS INO--NOILI3S 379VIINddV IHL 3131dWOD

S810Y (BI0L
paubjsseun Ajuauny
eary paubissy |elo}
(Ayoads) 18U10 6
afieurelg pue uonueay puod g
shempeoy 2
sj07 Bupped 9
SEBJY [BUORDMSU| 1BYIO G
510|d fejuewpadxy ¢

s8INjarulg payseny pue sBuippng ¢

spjald onsjuly pue uoneonp3 (ealsiud 2 Bujepowey Buiapowuay o} [3SVN] 1] elenbg
sayy aaeds Jougd aseds sjgeubissy 18N
punous) pedeaspue |
S3AILNIOVS
JIVdS JSYN JO NOILLNEMLSIaSN M3N ¥O4d 1S3ND3N
(vopisinboy pueq) AYVIWIWNS 39VL004 3HVNDS I TSYNDISSY L3N
AYYWANS 39VIHOY
8 1dvd v 1yvd

JOVIHOV HO/ANV IIVdS d31S3NVIY 40 AUYWWNS 6102 Ad
Z3iavil

seg i ole
S84 U 04L
G89 Iyl 09
Segnuy oia
065 Y OIS
5SS Uy oLy
SSE Uy OLE
SsZ gl oLz
Sl nuy oLt

S8pad WOld

1984 asenbg 55080,

# «4S9TV10L

# 4S¥N VL0l

pausseun

ajed yesH
senoe4 poddng
as) [eJauss) Jayi0
uomqyxg pue Alquassy
:8s() j2IBuBY

asn [ewads

Apmig

8ay0

Liojeloqer
SWIO0ISSE]D

&0R] soeds



TABLE 3

FY 2019 BUILDING BUDGET ESTIMATION FORM

District/College SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE
Location 15800 SOUTH STATE STREET, SOUTH HOLLAND, ILLINOIS 60473
Project Name PARKING LOT / ROADWAY AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT IMPRQVEMENTS

{cost colurmn rounded to the nearest hundrad)

OTHER:
Estimate of Annual Stale Supported Operations and Maintenance Expense

AJE - Planera Archilects
24-May-17

Source of Cost Estimale:
Date of Cost Estimate:

Multiplier
Space Type NASF Factor GSF _$IGSF Cost
|input okt [ et ot inputfield  [formula feld  |inout okt
Woelland/Flood Plain Development 480000 1 480000 19 5912.0
Rebuilding Parking Lots-Demo, Base, Paving 831000 1 831000 49 $4.071.9
Rebuilding Parking Lots-subgrade drainage 831000 1 831000 0.544 $452.1
Rebuilding Parking Lots-stabilzation fabric 831000 1 831000 1.086 $902.5
Rebuilding Parking Lots-concrete work per LF 12254 1 12254 381 $466.9
Rebuilding Parking Lots-Lighting per Each 30 1 30 8707 $261.2
Rebuilding Parking Lols-Landscaping 21000 1 21000 435 91.4
Mechanical Stormwater Lift Stalions 1 1 1 816086 1816.1
|Ponds 3 and 4 79000 1 79000 1.904 $150.4
1. Base Total 3085285 3085285 $8,124.4
2. Added Costs {(sum of added cost components identified separately below) $487.5
LEED design cost up to 6% of line 1 $487.5
Graen Building Design/LEED Cartification Leve! (Silver, Gold , Platinum) e e o |
Other added costs;
3. Base Cosl 30852850 3085285 ; $8,611.8
4. Escalation (estimate of cost increase from the lime of appropriation to the bid data 158.5
—assumes appropriation is received at July 1, 2017).
Expected Bid Date: July 1, 2018 Number of Months to Bid Date: 12
Annual Percentage (Allowable per annum inflation) from regional rate {ables 00184
(Enter annual rate as a decimal in cell J35; |.e. 2.9% as .029)
{inflation rate and number of months to bid are estimatas and for purposes of calculating
astimated costs will be standardized at 12 months to bid)
5. Escalaled Building Budgel  (Line 3 plus Line 4) $8,770.3
6. Escalated Building Budget
Plus 10% Conlingency {Line 5 multiplied by 1.10} $9,647.3
7. Adds:
a. A/E Fees 0.08 % (use rate in E45 unless justification for another rate) $771.8
b. On-Site Observation
Number of Months Days per Week
¢. Reimbursable Expenses
d. Artin Architeclure
one-half of one percent (Multiply Line 6 by .005) $48.2
&, Other Adds (ADA, Asbestos, CDB 3% Admin Fee, elc. specify) $290.0
{. Sub-total Adds (Lines 7a through 7e) $1,110.0
8. Total Building Budget {Ling 6 plus Line 7f) $10,757.3




BOARD OF TRUSTEES MATCHING FUNDS COMMITMENT

[ hereby certify that the Board of Trustees of South _ Suburban
Community College , District # 510 , meeting in their regular session on June 8%, 2017
, with a quorum present, officially authorized the submission of the attached Fiscal Year 2019
RAMP Community College Capital Project Request.

I certify that the board reviewed and approved the attached programmatic justification,
scope of work, and related forms for the project identified below.

I further certify that board has made a commitment to either use available assets and/or
credits, or to make local funds available for the project requested as indicated below,
should the project be approved.

PROJECT NAME:_Parking Lot/Roadway and Storm Water Management Improvements

Proposed Source(s) of Local Funding

(List the Dollar Amount)

1. Available Local Fund Balances 3
2. Protection, Health, and Safety Tax Levy hY
3. Protection, Health, and Safety Bond Proceeds $
4.  Other Debt Issue $2.689,000
5.  State Certified Construction Credits

(remaining from 1987) 3
6.  Other (Please specify) $

TOTAL LOCAL MATCH $2.689.000
Signed

Chairperson of the Board of Trustees

Signed
Chief Executive Officer of the College District




30UTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY17-VI.G

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy —__ Operating Grant Funded
x _ Finance ___ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
_ _ __ PROPOSAL SUMMARY _
Each year, the Board of Trustees must adopt a resolution setting forth the prevailing wage rates compiled by the lllinois
Department of Labor. Once adopted, this resolution will be filed with the Illinois Secretary of State.
_ ___ ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT _ _
N/A “
JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION _

penalties. This action supports Strategic Direction SSC.2.17, to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and

Officers, repr?entatives or ag?ts of a public btho willfully fail toanply with this requiremenmbe assessed
financially secure instituion.

7

MOTION
Move that the Board of Trustees adopt the attached resolution setting forth the prevailing wage rates for laborers,
workers and mechanics employed on public works of Community College District No. 510.
Approvals:
* Are funds available in the budget? N/A
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
*Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? {Explain) No
7MM <Y Z p {;7’
Appropriate Vice President Date

M@%@f

President



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES FOR
LABORERS, WORKMEN AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC
WORKS OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 510
SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS
WHEREAS the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics
and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public body or any

political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," approved June 26, 1941, as

amended, being 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993); formerly Ill. Rev. Stat., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Board of Trustees of Community College
District 510 investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers,
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said Community College District employed in performing

construction of public works for said Community College District;

WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Act provides that the Board may rely upon determinations made

by the Illinois Department of Labor as to such prevailing wage rates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 510, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS,

AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers,

mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or



any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public
works," approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general current prevailing rate of wages
in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the construction of
public works coming under jurisdiction of this District is hereby ascertained to be the
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Cook County area and as
may be determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 2017,
copies of such determinations being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June 2017
determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by
Community College District 510. The definition of any terms appearing in this

Resolution which are also used in the aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act.

Section 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing
rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works of

this District to the extent required by the aforesaid Act.

Section 3: The Secretary to the Board of Trustees shall publicly post or keep available,
for inspection by any interested party in the main office of this District, this
determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this
determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages then in

effect shall be attached to all contract specifications.



Section 4: The Secretary to the Board of Trustees shall mail a copy of this determination
to any employer, and to any association of employers and to any person or association of
employees who have filed, or file their names and addresses, requesting copies of any

determination, state the particular rates and the particular class of workmen whose wages

will be affected by such rates.

Section 5: The Secretary to the Board of Trustees shall promptly file a certified copy of
this Resolution with both the Secretary of State, Index Division and the Department of

Labor of the State of Illinois.

Section 6: Within thirty (30) days after the filing of a certified copy of this Resolution
with the Secretary of State, the Secretary to the Board of Trustees shall cause to be
published in a newspaper of general circulation within the area, a copy of this Resolution
and such publication shall constitute notice that the determination is effective and that

this is the determination of this public body.

Section 7: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval

as required by law.



Passed by the Board of Trustees of South Suburban College, this 8 day of June, 2017 on

the Motion of Trustee and seconded by Trustee and the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED BY ME THIS 8" DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

Frank M. Zuccarelli
Chairman of the Board

ATTEST:

Martin Lareau
Secretary to the Board



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF COOK )
CERTIFICATE

I, , do hereby certify that I am the Secretary to the Board of Trustees,

Community College District 510, (South Suburban College) County of Cook, State of Illinois; that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly passed by the Board of Trustees of Community
College District No. 510 entitled: "A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE
RATES FOR LABORERS, WORKMEN AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC
WORKS OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 510, SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE,
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS," at a regular meeting held on the 8" day of June,

2017, the Resolution being a part of the official records of said Community College District No. 510.

DATE: This 8" Day of June, 2017.

Martin Lareau

Secretary to the Board of Trustees
Community College District No. 510,
South Suburban College, County of Cook,
State of Illinois



Lo 000 g¢’¢T 97T 07 ST ST St'Zs Se'6t a1g 144 YOLVINSNI 1SO¥4/LH

60 000 66'8T Wv6'ET 0C 0T ST oz’el oL'TY a1g v y31Zv19
oro 000 OT'ET STET 0¢ ST ST ve'ov YE'BE v 1\4 401343 30N
060 9Tt 9%Vl Eev¥l 0C 0 0¢ 13415 6’15 aig I HOLINYLSNOD
HOLVYATII
00T 0L0 ¢5'ST  EEVT 0¢ ST St or'ev otT'ov v v NVIDIHD313
oT'E 00’0 6E9T IFIT 0T ST ST 06'ts 06’8t v v NVYW3NI
YMd 21413313
SL't 000 BL'¢T 068 0T ST ST 06'€ES v1'8E i v NVYINANYD
dMd 21810313
oT'e 000 69T TFIT 0O0Z ST ST 06'€S 068t i v do
LND3 YMd 21410373
SL0 650 BL¢T 888 0¢ ST ST 4847 oty ag v 12313 "WINOD
59°0 000 ZI'0T SS0T 0C ST ST TI8°LE ag i H3IHSNSG ITL JIWVYHID
590 000 TS'ST S9€T 0C ST 01 ST STy [k v NOSVIN LN3INTD
€90 000 09°LT &LTT 02 ST S1 SE'LY SE'St i 1} HILNIJYYD
S8°0 000 OE'ST SZO0T 0¢ ST ST tear 88t ] 14 NOSVIA 3(4d
ovro 000 ET8T (69 0T 0T 0T 0E°TS oLy ang [} YIAVINYTNOG
L0 000 S0'TT €911 0¢ ST ST 86'6E ot'LE aig i J3IN-19Y SOLSIESY
050 000 LT €TVT 0 ST ST S6'0Y ovov v v N3ID-18V SO1538SY
Suluies] uonesep uoisusd M/H HSO VSO 1O adem adepp  ssen) adAl uoi@ay 3Lapes)
4-W uew?aJlog aseg
LT0T ‘S 3NNT
JAILI3443 S31vd
IOV ONNIVAIYd
ALNNOD 00D

‘pawiopad 51 Y 33 0} 123[gNs yaom awl 3y3 Je 18y ul adem Bugpenasd Juesajaa syi Aed o3 Aynp ayl Suipnppu) ‘Y a8epn Buifenald

ay3 sopun suoned)qo Moy} JO SJIOIPEIIU0IGNS JO SI0IILIIUOD FAI][24 JOU S0P 3ou Yans apiaoad oy Apoq ayqnd e jo ainjiej 3yl 10943

ul Ajsnotaasd aJam 1eyl sajes o1 (Aue 1) aSueyd ay) Jo syrafosd sxiom jgnd asoyy uo Fupjrom siopeUBOIGNS pue s10)resuo? e Sulynou
1oy spqisuodsal aie syelfoad syJom njqnd aanae aaey jeyy Auno) siyy ui salpoq Jjgqnd ‘b/OET SIT1 028 01 JuUBNSINg "Ajuno) siyy ut syaafosd
syJom afqnd ue £102 'S dunt ‘Aepuolp] Jaye Jo uo pawsopiad yJom 1o} pied ag o) palinbai sajel adem Jujienasd ay3 sujeuDd INPIYIS SIYL



SET
SE'T
SET
SE't
SET
Ot't
01
0’1
0’1
0t'T
0t'l
0E'T
£9°0
090
050
690
90
0E'1
£9°0

050
Se0

06’1
06’1
06T
a6t
06’1
06'T
06’7
06't
06°T
06’1
06’1
06’1
000
000
000
000
000
81
00’0

00’0
oco

S9°TT
s9¢T
99Tt
99zt
59°ZT
09°tT
Q9T
09'tl
09l
09'tl
09°tT
09tl
09°LT
TA
LS°TT
LoVl
i
S6'8
6E9T

L9711
¢5'TL

S9°LT
so'Lt
S9°LT
LA
59°L1
S0'81T
SO'8t
SO'8T
S0°'8T
SO0'8t
SO'8T
5081
6L'TT
ETV1
T4
ETAI N
5201
9T’L

6TET

ETVT
S9'ET

0¢

L4

0

0¢

oz

14

0z
oz
ot
oz
0'C
oc
0z
0'c
14

5T

ST

ST

5T

0'¢

0¢

0¢

0c

0z

ST
S1
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
0

5T

ST

ST

0

0z

o¢

0z

ot

ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
14

SLPS
SLbS
SLbS
SL'YS
SLPS
1] 3
OT'ts
OT'tS
0T'ts
OT'ES
0T'€s
OT'€S
WA
17413
ozZot
vsgy
St'EE
SgLy
Se9v

S6°0Y
o sy

SC°9s
ov'et
oLy
T4
SLYS
ot'cs
oros
58°Cs
05ty
T
og'Ly
or'ey
S5e'ab
07'st
ozZ'ot
£y
Stee
SE'aY
SE'vy

ocor
o9t

173

1

114

114

114

aig

alg

aig

aig

ag

ang

alg

v
i
)
and
k4
amd
14
)
)

v

v

14

v

v

14

14

v

v

M4

v

1h4

v
v
4
v
v
v
v
144
v

HIINIONT
ONILYY3dO
HIINIONT
ONILYYIdO
HIINIONT
ONILVYY3dO
HIINIONT
9NILYY3dO
HIIANIONT
ONILYY3dO
HIINIONT
ONILYY3dO
Y33INIONI
ONILYY3dO
HIINIDNT
DNILYY3dO
YIINIONI
ONILYY3dO
H3INIONT
ONILYY3d40
HIANIONT
ONILYY3dO
HIINIONI
ONILYY3dO
LHOHMTUW
1 Y3151 SIVIHILVIN
1 431531 TVIHALVYIN
NOSYIN JT8HVIN
SHIHSINIA INEUVIN
LISINIHOVIN
HIHLVT
43408V
YIHROM NOUI



640
90
S8°0
SE0
SS90
00'0
SL0
£S°0
BT'T
S9°0
L0C
£9°0
000
L1
SL0
oe't
0E'T
0E'T
0E't
0E'T
0e'l
0E'T

SE'T

000
000
0oo
0o'o
000
000
o000
000
000
00's
000
000
000
000
000
06'T
06T
06T
06t
06't
06't
06°1

06T

ETET
6L'TT
0t'st
65°6T
SS'TL

8Tt
L8°TL
65°1IT
S9°Z1

096
S8Ll
09'L1

e
or'tt
66’81
09°tT
09°El
09°tl
09°tl
09°tT
09°tl
09°tl

LA

S5°0T
5501
SZ01
SET
STTT
S8t
€L'0T
82°8
601
S9°ET
55'6
6411
09'¢
0S°TT
S9'tET
SO'BT
SO'8T
SO'8T
S0°8T
SO'8t
50°8T
5081

S9°LT

0'¢
o¢
oz
0Z
0z
(14
(14
oc
0t
0C
0t
0c
ST
ST
(14
0'c
(U4
0z
0'C
(4
0'c
0T

0z

51
ST
ST
0¢
ST
5'T
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
14
1

ST

ST

S1

g1

ST

ST

St
ST
ST
0z
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ot
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

BE'EY
¥S'6E
LE'BY
Lovy
oz’el
I8'tt
LYoy

oL'vy
SZ°0s
6Lvt
05°0s
SE'LY
60°'8¢
ot'el
ST'8y
0t'1s
0E1S
0t'1s
0g'15
0E1S
0E'1S
0E'1S

SLYS

BE'EY
vS'6E
88ty
LOTY
VTAVA
TE'TE
E0er

0Lty
T4 1
T4
0s'Ly
1
{6'EE
S5°%Y
SLsh
0E'st
0g0s
orey
otey
oL'vy
SL9
o'ty

00°LE

aig
aig
a8

v
aig
aig
a1d

a1d
a8
ana
a1a
v
aig
1\
v

AMH

AMH

AMH

AMH

14

v
v
v
v
144
I
w

v
v
4
14
14
n
v
v

v

v

[\

1\

144

w

14

n

NOSVIN OZZvHY3aL
HIHSINIG OZZ9HyIL
NOSVIN INOLS
HO1I343 133LS
HILLIS HATANIYCS
HIONYH NOIS
YINHOM
TVIIWLAIHS
434004
yagwnid
HIY31Svd
H311133did
HIAIHAINd
SNOIS H3LNIVd
HI1INIVd
HINHOM
NOYI TININVNYO
HIINIONI
ONILVH3IdO
HIINIDNA
ONILYYIdO
YIINIONI
ONILVYIHO
YIANIONI
ONILYY3dO
YAINIONT
ONILYHIHO
H3INIONI
ONILVY3IdO
HIINIONI
SNILYY3dO
HIINIONI
SNILYY3IdO



817'0
STo
St0
ST0
ST0
ST0
ST0
ST'0
ST0
050

66'0

000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000

ezl
¥t
vTot
pTot
vrot
0s'TT
0s'Tt
0s'1T
0S'TT

STL

ov'it

0’8
SZ'8
T4
T4
s7'8
95’8
95’8
95'8
95’8
00’9

5SSO0t

0c
14
(U4
oc
0T
0T
0¢
0c
0T
0T

ST
ST
ST
51
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST

5T

5T
51
ST
g1
5T
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST

ST

1001 Yyum a3y
aseajd ‘ygnop ut §| "uoneiqalal jo sAep Ul 1aYje AW |BI0)

uang e ul aaead uowwo) “Aed Aepijoy 10} 3164 awWiLRA0 jelidosdde

2yl 1e a|qeded Aepuoly 1ey) U0 pawsopad Jlom sayew uayl siyL -Aepuoly
Buimol|og BY3 uo peIgR[R 51 ABPUNS L0 ||B) YYm sAepljoy asay)

Jo Aue ‘A||eJaus9 "S3IUNO3/SUOIEIISSE|D BWOS Ul ABQ SUBIIIDA

pue Aeq) sew)suy) ‘Aeg Bulmdsyuey) ‘Aeq soqeq ‘Anr jo yuno4

‘Aeq |eLowaN ‘Aeq sieap map :Ajdde pausopiad yJom Jo) sadem jo

sales Aepljoy ya1ym Joy shep asoy) se palapisuod st isi| Suimol|o} ay]

ALNNOD X002

suoneuejdxy

06'st o0&ttt Q1d v HY3ALNIOINDNL
€59t £5°9¢ L4 v M Y3AINAQ 0NYL
£5°9E EE9E £ [} M HIAI-A AONYL
£5°9¢E ET9E [4 v M HIAIKA HONYL
£5°0E BE'SE 1 v M HIANA HONY¥L
ST'9¢E 5¢°9¢ 4 nw 3 HIAIYA XONYL
ST9E S0°9¢ t 1\ 3 HIAIYA HONYL
SC'9E SB'SE [4 1\ 3 HIAIHA HONYL
Se'9¢ 09's¢ T I 3 HIAIHA HONYL
056t 09'tE AMH n UAUM
AL34VS DI24vHL
8Ly 12: 837 aig v NOSVYIN 3TIL



ajge1daap Buuiem ‘sa|1 ayueds ‘sjewralew uotisodwod (e sjanpoad
paze|dun Jo paze|d ‘pauing ||e ‘sasodind J101131x3 10 101121Ul 10)

J2Ylaym ‘3|1 jJo sasse|d jje jo uiysyjod pue ‘Suiueajs ‘Suinosd ay)|

YIHSINIG L JNNYHID

‘uIeLUa) 0] aJe SWasAs

|edlueyIBW a3 auaym ‘sis|loq pue ‘s1anp ‘sadid se yans ‘swaysAs
[E2IUEYIDL WO [BIITIBW SOISIGSE JO [BAOWR - TYDINVHIIW - SOLSITSY
"3jep aJniny asaj> A0S 1€ JO 3uN] 3y} 18

paysijowap aq o} st Suip|ing ay3 uaym 3ulpjing e ui sadid Jo JJomionp
WoJ44 S|eLI2IBW SNOPJEZEY pUE PlOW/S|BI31BW SOISBGSE JO [BAOWRI

91 53PNJIUI SIYL “PAACWDI 24 0] BJE SWIISAS |EJIUEYIDW ISOU) 3IIUM
SwalsAs |eajueydaw Suipnpul ‘Buip)ing e vl a3ejd Aue woyy sjeuEleW

snopJezey pue plow/iellalew sosaqse Jo |BADWal - TyYINID - SO15IE5Y

S3SSVI0 JO NOILYNY1dX3

‘peoy
uojdullieg Jo 3sapm Aunod ays jo Jed 1ey) - (1SIM) SYIAIYA DNHL



uawdinba SuiAjueas sogyy ||e pue ‘Juawdinba Jense|g ‘suoiie||ejsul
3|13 30210.4d 03 pasn aq Aew 1ey) s1onpoad jo adAy mau Aue pue
‘pJeoqpJied ‘a)uosew ‘poomild ‘s3ulsaaod auajAylaijod e pue ‘sade}
‘s1anposd saded ‘spunodwiod deos jje ‘o) paawif aq you Ing ‘Suipnjoul
suole||eysul 3|1y jo sadAy jje 03 sBuliaaod aansalead jje pue

Aue jo uonedddy “jiom 3|13 pies jo uone|elsul Jaye Ajjepadsa

pue Alejnaped “JoMm 3|13 [|e UC poylawt Jo ssajpiedad SpIoA

pue syuol [[e |14 [1eys sJaysiul{ 3]11 JWess] ‘S|eldalew Je|iuw)s

Jo/pue 3|i jo dueudulew Jo ‘Jiedal ‘uvonefeisul ‘uonesedasd ay)

ul pasn aq o} s|elalew Jaylo Aue Jo ‘sansaype ‘uawdinba ‘sainixy
‘an ‘awn| ‘awad ‘pues [|e jo Suipeojun pue uijpuey ay|

*S|eIISIEW JR|IWIS Jo/pue 31} JO 33ueudUlew Jo “iedad ‘uoie||ejsu)
‘uonesedaid ayy Ul pasn UaYM SSAISBLPE 10 SIINIXIW JUSWSI pUR pues
JaY10 Aue pue ‘pnu jjem ‘saixoda ‘sieliow 195-uiy3l 03 paiwi| Jou

nq Supnjaug saenow uinas (e Jo Sumiw 3y “JOKIIXI JO JOLIIIU)
paysiuy e uLio} 03 s 3 asaym sadeid sayjo jje pue ‘sjood Bujwwims
‘sBulj1aa ‘sjjlem ‘syjjem ‘sjoos apeuawold ‘spealy Jieys ‘a3euns

J00}} pays|uy e se asn Joj papualu| pue Joj aJe Jeyl s|eldalew Jayjo
pue ‘sjelaw ‘Juawad Jo WOy 3Y1| 3|1} U] S3INIXIW ([e ‘syun ayi-3|1}

ul apew a1} 0} ‘s|elaleEW INISYNS ||e pue ‘sse|diaqy ‘salesowl

‘ssejd ‘sianed ‘sjelsalew aj1sodwod Axoda ‘s3] Juawal ‘sajy



"1Ing uy qof Aue a3ajdwrod ued Aqatay psianod

saafojdwa ay) 32yl Yans ‘UNpUos |eluapiau] Aue Jo uolie|ieisu

ay} pue ynpuod y3dnoiy} ajqed Jofpue anm Sulind pue wool
Juawdinba ay3 ulyym y1om Aemaded JoY)0 1O JINPUOI Jamod |edulaa|a
pue 3|gqea pue aim jo 3ue|d a3y aph|aul 0} SYse} Yans ‘salls

Bunsixa Jo MaL 12 19YIDYM IIIAIIS 10 LOIIE||EISUI YINS OF pale|
AQ12201p ysel Aue jo soueuwnsopiad ay) pue ‘SWwaisAs UOHEJIUNWIWOD
elep pue 31ndo suq) ‘uswdinba punos pue nuosae ‘auoydajy

pue UoIIB3(UNLLWOI ‘0} P3| Jou Ingq Suipn|du ‘sasodind |euapisas
pue JuauuIElI2]U "'U0NeINPR ‘|BIDISUIWIOD “I1)S3WOP ‘sSausng ‘aJnleu
Aue jo sjeusis jo uondanal pue UCISSILISURI} DY) J0) PSN SWDISAS

pue sasuefjdde Juawdinba ssajanm pue J13do aiqiy ‘jeixeod ‘sniesedde
e1ep ‘B|IwIsie) Joauuodiaiul auoyds|al pue auaydaja) ‘uonanpoidal
pue uopanpo.d uoisia punas 32104 ‘SulpJoJad ‘UoISIAG|S] ‘oIpel Jo

aznes pue siedal ‘@IueuIjuiew ‘uondadsul ‘uonesado ‘vone|elsyl

NYIDIN L1313 SNOLLYIINOWINGD

‘pa|n-a1 aq o3 s||lem
pue siool 3|13 BuIlsIXs Jo UOII|OWSP ||y “S[ELIIEW pUe SIseM ||&

0 |eaowas pue dn ueap ayj "ajil anaal o} siooy Bupedaad ug pasn



‘erelied ‘(apesy ayl ul aU03S SB UMOUY A|lIBWIOISND PUE SI0LIBIXa

pue s:oud)ul 3ulp|ing ul pasn pue paljinads aJe se s|elalew

Jnsautop Jo ugialo) Aue 3u0ls 0] se Sujueaw) SBUO)S J3YJo pue ayueld
‘auols anjq ‘auo)s auasagie ‘aunuadias ‘ajgiews e ‘supasen

‘ale|s ‘ajqiewt JOIIa)UE JO UOIIE[[EISU| JO UOIII3IR BY] Ul [BLSEW

(e jo Buipuey a3y} ul Janas ajqe e Juidjay u) paJinbaz ag

Aew se y10Mm 13410 4oNS pue [ElIZ]EW JO UONE[|EISU] 3] JO) JUSWID 03
pues jo dn Suixiw ‘|ewalew 4o uoiejeIsLl ay} 1oy 13s Uiyl dn Supxiw
‘|esa1eWw Jo uope(eIsul 1oy 1a3sed Suipjow Jo dn Supaw ‘s1a13as

Aq 195 |ELIR1EW JOYDUR JBY) SBJIM Jo} Sajoy Jo Buljup ‘[lelalew

Jo vonesedasd s0) papaau mes 19430 Aue 1o mes gny Jo asn ‘Buiind
$J21135 10} MES 10 9pe|q Wnpuniogled Jo puowelp uc Jalem Suipjoy
‘a|qiew Jo Buiuea)d pue Sunnosd ‘Buynes ‘dn Bujulod ‘paBewep

4l jeuiew jo Buixem ‘Buiyoied ‘papsau § Bulysijod ‘Suipjoyeds

1o Buip[ing ‘s|ewalew yans Jo UCIIE|(eISUI 3] 10} papaau

ag Aew jeyy |euajew |je jo Sujpuey ayl Yom Areay Joy Budan

jle Suiuiopad ‘|etalew yum sicoly jo Supypois ‘(-03a ‘pues ‘auols

||B) s|eualew (e Jo uolnquasip ‘syanJ3 Sujpeojun pue Suipeot

HIHSINIA IT19HVYIN



3noiy] pue sossasdwo) suyiewy Japeoj-pul Juol4 30H }Ieg UOIIEUIQWIOD)
ue|d Xiw-1pay (e1jua) 'sHiy uossie) aajep 21104Y] pue J9)109
{{s1sauiBul om| sauinbal) ojouag fjueld yoleg Susawyoely uossie)

YuMm saoudeg ‘epesdoiny Lapeaads yeydsy fueld yjeydsy T ssepd

ONIGTHING - 4IINIONT ONILYYIH0

*$3JNIX|W snoulwnyqg jo suotpodoad
Bunsnipe ‘sjueid yojeq jjeydse pue 23312U02 pue ‘23342002 PAJIND
Homunoy ‘|aals duiogulal ‘apede) ‘jlos ‘Aluosew ‘Suijooidaiy

‘|931$ [E4N1ONIS ‘SPJaMm Jo uondadsul pRtd | YILSIL TVINILYN

"j|eydse pue 2)313U02 PaINIUN JO UoiRIAdsU) |3l

sjeyajew Jo Bunsay Joj Suljup pue Sulod puey | ¥31S3L TVIYILYIN

*J3UUe JejIWis B Ul Pa||eISUl 3. YIIYM JOIXD pue

10LI3)UI UO Pasn 3Je {IIYM PUE S|BLIZIEWI PRUOIIUIWIRI0LE 3Y] Jo Aue Jo)
S2INNISQNS S pasn aq Aew Jey] s|ealew Jaylo Aue 1o ‘aseq ‘spealy
s13s1t ‘sda)s ‘2|11 1sedaud pue 3|} 31E[s 9|1} OzzeLI3) ‘3|1 A[glew

jie jo 8uiAe| ayy pue sse|d anbedo Jejiw|s pue 3)j011IA ‘XAuojues



31312u0) ‘siazop||ng ‘pajjedald Jamad (|Y ‘Wooug s1a|log “Z sse|d

‘sauyaey Suiyauaa)

‘Wwoog 3pis pue woog yum Jopels] jindeusno] ‘aulysely yoeg 211 jo
uonesadg ‘'sx1ddng ajppeals laned wiod-dis ‘umenq Joaes| - sdoods
“19pulID 1IN 0104 {|14Q 3|OH pullg pue pasiey ‘dwnd pue Jax|ng
wnsdAg sdwng adA) malns-sa3a1) azaanbg 1531210 dwng ‘wey [eng sajas)
dwngd !auiyaey ssans-aid 1a88ig ajoH 1504 81y pris pue siaalQ 2jid
!suoyejndiue ‘ueRIuYIa ] UOIBILIGNT {J0JIRd JOIO {|IV ‘SBAII0W0I0
‘fyuawdinba sepuns pue) osep 0ipAH (Syoni) woog JynelpAH ‘'saoyyoeg
JlneJpAy 1100)4 auQ Jaddn) om] ‘SISIOH ‘WNIQG 334YL PUB OM) “BUQ
‘s1s10H ‘saulyoew Jepuns pue uoluid pue yoel adAy 2pisino ‘s101eAd|]
‘S1SI0H (19A0 pue "pA ¢/T-7 Japeo[pul JuoJ4 10 S5|3A0YS WIYSIH

Lsao awiid Jo Jayodsuel] pajjadoid-jjas Aing Aneay sauyaeln
Sunnoug Huneas)3 ‘Japein auUlyaepy JAIND PUE q.nJ SSajuloy
fAuiaael] ‘sYdUBQ IV ‘SYP1IQ 212 ‘BU0]S JBYsNlL) Buel)

Japids ‘auel) Jaar) {adAy Jejiuns pue |D9) ‘saues) ‘peayatuwiey
'SAUEI] |V ‘Sauel]) Lamo) 312J3uo) {paiuno JaniL) dwng ataliouod
‘wioog Sue|q 31912U0) '1338|d 21219U0] LI3pUM pUR "} "N 3/ 7 J9Aed
81322U07 {Y ‘NI 37T 19AQ) Janed 91213007 {patuno Yanll ) J0AaAu0)

21212U07 10A3AUDD) 91219U07) {PaIUNCIA YINLL) Jayeaiq a124IU0) ‘DAjeA



‘llepess g sse|d

"uewalo4 Yelo JUBISISSY °G SSe|D

HipHod

3}oug pue 's19)iQ sJapeon 49915 PINS JIYI0 Jo/puk 51e3qoq f SSe|D

"SYIUIM [[HQ 21I9Y3 JBwWS b ‘SAYIUIM

{5 yBnouyl z) saupydey Suip|apn (S04 I3 ‘sdwind ‘sAog moT ('Y
COE JO [210] B pa23Xa 03 JoU € 0} T) £ JaA0 ‘sduing {Suyjuq pue
‘Bunoelixg ‘uaug ajid) snun Jamod nedpAy [(3Iom UaIEAOUSL JO

dujjopowsaJ) si0)eAa|] apisu| ‘SISIOH ‘|eaiuey 3|y ‘sialeay ‘si0jeJauan

Jojesado wawdinby jlews uonewguwo) Hossaidwo) iy € sse|3

"SWely W, YIM SYINIL YouIpn L1ajjoy AlojeiqiA umel() Jojaed] {Iy
‘s10)0e.] !SI03RIBUSE WEd)S ||V ‘S13|oY {paluno anaL) ||uqg yooy
{{pajadoad-§2s) |111Q %20y ‘pavtas Jase] ‘wniq 33uis 41383 ‘sisioH

‘auiyoey SuidBeaq ramas ‘sistof 'S101BAS|J SpIsU| 'SISI0YH newolny
'S1S10H £'pA $/T-Z Japun siapeojpul Juold 10 s|3AoYs WYSIH

isyana) Yipod ‘aqenod ‘JoAaauod ((Jaap pue deg om]) JaxIN



uonesuqny ‘yaeas wooq Jo ,0f 01 dn SJUWYIEE JEIYS YHIM S3ooeg
‘saoujaeg JnespAH JSA0W awlid 10 Jalodsuel) pajjadoid-jas Aing
Aneap lwinig sa1y) pue om] ‘BuQ ‘SISI0H ‘PAUNO Joni] JaauQ 1sod |18y
pieng l1apesdqns ‘Jpeus |nd ‘1apels wiod ‘josied ony ‘[joiied Jolon
‘1apess) J010N ‘1apeln ‘Buileaa|3 ‘Ispeln Bulyde JSNNG pue gn)
SSD|UWI0H (S3UIYIRiA JE[IWIS PUE UOIUld 77 )2eY adAs apIsang ‘si0jeAd|]
‘safpaug Bujaaei] ‘syaaQ Is1e0g WIIRQ IV ‘SLIag

313 ‘au0)s daysniy ‘auel) Japids :auer) 13321) sadhy ||e jo sauel)
Jamo] ‘saues) sluswiydene jje ‘sauel) f1eo|d aqn] 31313u0) 190e|d
31840U0) ") “N L7 JAAO 13ARd 31313U07) L0AIAUGD) 31342U0D [[PAIUNOA
¥onua]) J9yeaig 91245U07) {(SJUBWIYIENIE YIIM JO JIA0 40 133ong

soyyaeg ‘pA "nd T} ‘aulyaey Japeojpul oL 20UNIEG UOnRBLIqWoD) fue|d
XIN-1paY |eliua) l1adwng Jed s31y uossie) liapeo }j2g f10je|nday
1se||eg Juawydelly uossieD Yim saoyyaeg Laaaed Dy ssuyrew adiy
Jejjwis 1230 Jo QIYINO9/1apeidoiny Llapealds Jjeydsy ‘auiueds JajeaH

jjeydsy {uoijeuIgWo) Jaue|d pue Jajeal jjeydsy ueld yeydsy ‘T sseD

NOILINYLSNOD AVMHDIH - SHIINIDN3T DNILYH3IH0

*SI3P|aM SIHUBLIAWN "L S5e(D



YN J0ABAUCD 'MES [23YM 312J2U0) ‘Buiyaely Sujeas pue auylew Bunyag
‘aujyaey depng ‘suraey upng a31a1ou0) Lapealds 3130u0) Yy

‘N3 £z Suipn|aul pue 0} S3IIAS G/ JOARJ JO JIXII 12J0U0) ‘BUlyIRW

Suipung 31313u0) LawweH oipAH 10 Jaxeaug @3aJiue) {(€) 1amaIeY
uowwro) ‘Jossaidwio) ‘anep 310y pue Jossasdwo) {(suawyaenie

Y3M 10 DA 10 12Ing 3oyyaeg PA ‘NI T URYY 5537) UIYIE| Japeojpu]
juol4 soyydeg uoneuIqWo? ‘sioAaauo) Suljies] sapeot JeJ) ‘s1azop|ing

IA(BA 2I1I0IYL PUB J2|10g LRXIA Shouwinyg ‘ueld yaleg 'z ssepd

"(0D5dY) J2UIPIM LOIBARIXT [ABUA L31SWEIP UL 'Y § J3pUn Sauaen
Suiui Jo/pue Supog punosdiapun (312 ‘|auun) J3A0 pue JF1PWelp U 'y
g saulyaey duiuly Jo/pue Fullog puncadiapun {yeys [suung) s)ug
3joH puilg Jo pasiey ‘woog yiim duing 81313uo) pajunoly j}anl] Suiyoual)
faunjoepy Jaysued) Jauueq el ‘sluswyreny yum auieles) ‘woog
yum Joroel] (s1aauiBua om] - Jaysnd paysene yum) 1apeo 3jag umelg
Jojaes) 11apeo )|ag UMENT J030e1] fauyden yaegal] jo uonesadp
{jsuuny) wuog Buidoasaja) nespAl s3188ng ajppens {pajunoy
¥ana]) 81y ||11Q 3531 (105 {51833 Mmous 1aned wiod-dis f1apulig

W 010y {dadwe] yIel] 420y ‘pajunoly yand) - |[1HQ J20d By

PIS 10 Jajmel) - |UQ ¥I0Y ‘wey [eng s31a) dwing Bunjie] ssans-ald

31y piis pue 519a1Q 3|id ‘auyoey Supany ‘siolendiuepy ‘UeRIUYIS)



‘uanl( Jojo-wio4-Jadwe)

Is1e0g YIOA\ ‘PWEL Y, YIM HaNnI] Youip ‘auiyoely dwnis ‘siojelauan
weals LIamolg medls pue paas fjeydsy ueyl Ja1o siajjoy ‘S| Snd
‘uanl( Jamod 213J0U0) ‘MES Jomod 13881 a|oH-1504 saulydey Suyoer
adi4 !shog moT 's1988)q daar ‘wnuq 3[8us Jadany ‘s1si0H suoeAl)y

|1V ‘SISI0H 3njewoiny ‘sIStoH ‘aulydeiy Suitnoas 'syona] Y3104

210 ‘Buipaas ‘Suimoly 1oj pasf) s10)oes) adAi-wied sjqeyod ‘okaauo)
{{4aA0 pue Seg om] ) JaxiN 23210uU0) {7} J9AE02Y UOWWOY) ‘105531CWOT

‘13pua] Ajddng Juswa) (pajjadoiyd Jamod ||V ‘swooig !s1a(log “€ Sse|d)

*s1eoq 2n] {212 “toyredwo)) ‘asig Joo4 sdaays ‘syuawyseye Suijnd
si1010ed) {915 Jo ssa|pieBay) wapue] Ul JaADA awild - Jadelas !|nd

pue ysng/aumBul uim] /a|8uis - 1adeuas 018 ‘au0ls - diy) - sepeasds
:1002edwo) pajjadosd-4ios (pajjadold-)|as 1 ‘uetueas ‘13||11010Y

‘smojd mous Aiejoy ‘yjeydsy ‘19)|oy {dwing pue 19y ng wnsdAg ‘sdwing
adA] mauas - sayau) azaanbs sa3au) dwng ‘dwing uonpa(3 Sutpeol-yes
uop (Bunejnajie 3uipnpul) spun Suyney peoy-HO ‘Ajug

‘SAAII0WO0I07 ||y {PaaJas Jase] ![aom asoy Suipn|axa) Suneaedixy

oipAH ‘191se|g-04pAH {(SIUBWIYIENY |[V) SYIN1L Woog dJijnelpAH faulydey
uiB8eaq Jomas - 1510 '1opeo|pu3 Juoly JO S[3A0YS YHYSiH ‘1a10u0)

- auiyaey Buysiuld |y ‘siug {{adA] sepuns so punjdey) sie)



Juimol yum Jojesadg jeog Lojelad() soyydeg/faues) ‘g sserd

*{e8paiq ayneipAy) Jaauidul

{J2auiduy Lapua| Jem/iang DIueyday J21SeiN ‘uewBIo YRl T ssep)

ONILYOT - Y33NIONI ONILYH3I4O

‘adnjeu axy|

JO SaUIBW pUE jjepeJY L1ossaIdwod 1Y YIIm aulyIep ||amoq L sse|d

SJ9PjaM P|214 PUE SIURYDIW Plald *g SSe|D

"SIA)10 ‘SYIPHOS o1 {(||e) JapeoT J93ISPINS °G SSe|D

*SIYIUIM JIHQ 214133]T |lewsS ¢ ‘saypuipn (S Y8nouyy z) sauiyoely
auiptam {Hiom asoy Buipnpxa) siond] wnnaep 'sjulad j[am ‘sdwng {y
Q0F J0 |2J0) € P23IX3 0} JoU € 01 T) £ Jano ‘sduind !(s ysnoays T)

IV ‘siueld Y87 {(Bulyuq Jo ‘Bunnoeix3 ‘Buiag ajid) un Jamod
JnelpAy {|eaueyIs ‘s1alea {s101elauan) faulydep utiog jeuoidalig

L10jesadg yuawdinbg jjews - uoizeuquio) ‘lossaldwiod Ay SSED



"sysued)
PUE S|aA3] JEUOIUIAUOD SE [|9M SE ‘SIUBINJISUY II0GOJ PUB S°d'D

‘$10122)|02 ejep Suipnpu) Juawdinba Aaains pazesadQ - YINYOM AIAUNS

1opual AOY 10lid AQY "9 SsB|D)

"SauRI) Woog 31118 40 Lo °§ SSB|D

-s03eJadQ 3n] jueisissy !(ssa] Jo spunod
000'STT) SulyTapn aoyydeg Jo (1apun pue Aydede) uoj gg) adueualule
aues) Jasu(Bug 3n] ‘pueH Y2 ‘SHINIL pEOY HO (10N Jo sHuUn

wawdinbg ) vewall{ fuewAiauiysepy ‘Jojelad wawdinbl ¥2ag b 558D

2313 ‘Maulyael ¥39Qg ‘Mmods Jo Yaog/dis
‘liemn J23eavjealg ‘adieg uo Juawdinba oy pue sazog/iapeo Lojelado
yaune1/3ny {(aiow 10 *sq) 00O'STT) SoYyIeg Jo (Azeded uoy s J9A0)

aueJ] jO ajueUAILIE ‘UBIAIBUIYIR ‘20jesadp Juawdinb] ¥3q "€ sse|D

*1apua] laaiq {(28paig JnelpAH) vewsansa

!(28paiq 2 neapAH) J2aulSUT JULISISSY LDPIIM/IIUBYIFA JUBWISIOpUD



yana) pue Je) fuewnaddoy yaneg ‘siayaoq a1e9g yojeq ‘sauejnguuy
s1010e)) pue syong dn-yad ‘sied Aq pajind asoyl duipnpu)
‘saulyaey Buipjap pue siossaudwor) iy sasodind uoneprodsuesy

40} PASH UM ¥INIL SWeLy-y *SYINIL XY 334Y3 JO OML °T SSE[D

1S3IM 8 1SV3 - NOILINYLSNOD AVMHODIH ANV AAVIH “ONIGTING - Y3IAINA XINYL

'sudls peos Asesodwa) JO [BAOWAL PUE UOIIE[|EISU) 3] pue ‘sSupjew
auej Alesodwal JO |EAOWIAI PUE UORE|[EISU] Y] HjJom AemyBly uo aFesn

due|} 3INpaJ 0} Pasn SWNIP PUR SSI0Y ‘SapedllIeq UM PAleIIosse JI0M

AL34VS Jl4dvHL

"SJ(uBYIAN OZZBLIZ]
pue “Jjuosey ‘a)jqiepy Suipie pue SullsISSe ‘UoIjIppe Ul pue ‘auiyiew
10 puey Ag Bunjodsuiem pue ‘sifels ‘aseq "SI0} HIom 0228043

pue iesoly ‘ajqJelA ||e Jo Sujjeas pue Sujuea)2 ‘duinald ‘Buipund
‘Bupiw ay3 pue “alueyIaj 07ze1I13) JlBSOy 3yl Aq pasn aq Aew jey)

s|elalew JaYio |je pue ‘sdiyd ajgiew awad ‘pues Jo Buljpuey 3y

YIHSINIA OZZvHy3L



Alin|g ‘Buoj 193y 05 J9n0 [eliajew Buljney slajled) ajgepuedxy pue
3|0d {333} QP 19A0 ‘J3|IE1] 3|04 ‘Uoiesado uew-T ‘s10INquUIsI] (IO
HISUBJ) Ul 3[IYM SIURL) BIGOIA ‘ISA0 10 SPIBA 7 SYINI] IS ‘SYONIL
Jel1aley uoyssi4 Jo/pue sanisojdxy ‘spied 21gnd 9T Jaao Juawdinbs
Jeqiuns Jo Juawdinba Buipeoy-j|as ueyy Jayio Suind uaym sjindeuiny
Jo sJajienewing dwng wopog 8ny ‘spion3 ‘syanu) yoed] ‘s1aisdwng

2190 pue spied £ s10198py pue s320) dwing 'syont) 2[Xe 3Al{ "E SSe|D

SIXY 7 ‘SRINJL Youlpn pue golesado Jaddoy jue|d xiw-Apeay

spieh £ Japun syand] Jaxi ‘spaeA aigno gt tapun Juawdinba sejiwis
Jo juawdinba Buipeo)-jjas ueys Jaylo Bulynd usym sis|ieneun)

Jo sjindewsn) dwng wonog SnH ‘spijong ‘syanu] yoed) ‘stasdwing

!spieA 7 Japun s10323py pue 51347 dwing 'sy2nJ3 3jxe JNog4 "7 55D

-ayis qol @y} uo 53910} ajqenod

pue ‘sapediuteq ‘sydy Suuiem uiney siaaug ¥ond) pue luewdwng
pajnisun ‘siaiswes] fuew € 40 Z ‘vopesadQ JoAaauod yanay Aunjs
‘uonjesado uew-g ‘syani) Aun|s ‘uewdiys {rapeasds diyd pajjadold-jjas
SI0)aR1L JAMOIN Jamod 1934 OF 0) dn J9(1B)) 3|0d fsaaealg
awaAed ‘uoijesado uewi-z s103NGLASIJ |10 51958345 pue s1adjay

SOURYIBN ‘SI1ad(DH ‘SI1SIOH PUB SN HI04 ‘S|je-Alie)) ‘S1aysem



"suofiedyiie)d

Jo sajey adem 10} OTLT-Z8L-LTT 18 10AI e aseald ‘paisy

10U uoneayissej Aue 1o ‘asay) sasnbal 1oafoid e J| "uoneuruIalap
SIY3 J9puUn pajsixa aney 0} pawaap uay) Sulaq uoneuwalap

[e1wads yans ‘uopeujWINAP (e1Iads B B)EUIPUN [[BYyS Judwedaq ayl
"yse3 ayy 03 sandde ajes Ayunod Juptoqydiau ou | JUIWNAOP SILY

u) 3duaJaja. Aq 1sIxa 0} pawaap Bulaq ajes yans ‘ales yans aplacid
pue uoneayisse|> e yans sey Ajunod Buoqysiau Yoiym 21e1s pajaeluod
Huiag uedn |pmuawpredag ayy ‘1o 1as Aed jo suopedyisse)d

ay) jo suo o3 Palgns jou si pawsosad aq 0} jsel e §| “3I|qejieae

ale YIym suoiliuyap yons a1y uo sey Ajjelauad uawpedag

JY3 ‘1IN0 33S ISIMIBYIO JOU SUOIIEINYISSE|D JO SUDIHULSP JO4

320\ JO SUOREBINISSE[D JALYN0

"Juol) 3Y3 uo sdooas Yym syan} pue ‘g-d 3yl Juawdinba Suipeol-jjas

DIueyd3|A J31SEIN ‘UBWSI0S SBII0SSIIE PUE I5|0L YHM SHHINI] SUELD

P31Unow se Yans ‘sapiyaa asodind-jeng Syonuy ajxe XI5 “p SSepd

"13jUied YoNi] pue Jap|aA HaNJL--31ueyda

laJow Jo s3xe £ ‘Syonuy Yaulpn ‘uonelado uew- ‘syangy



" |1 J0109dsuj/ia3sa)

(eua1eAlL, PajIIUD UONEIISSE|D BY) Se salInp qof awes ay)
S3AJOAUL || 131531 [BII31BA), PRIMIUD UCIIBILISSED BN} ‘BSIMaY I
"] 1019230501 /12153] |elI31eW,, PIIIIUS UONEIYISSE|I BY) SB sannp
gof awes ay) S3A0AUL | 12153 |ELISIBIA,, PB|HIUS UONEINYISSE]D

ay3 ‘aj}3 uONEIYISSED aY) Ul AIUIAYIP 33 SulpueisymioN

(I ANV | YOL1D3dSNI/YILSIL IVIYILYIN 8 HILSIL IVINILVIA

“JOAUP Y213 JO SUOIIRDISSE]I Y} AQ paIanoa

st {uaAUPp YonJ3 Jo azis Jo ssajpaedal) sJaALp yand) adeaspue|

Aq paunoyiad ysom ayy “1saudua Bupelado Jo suonedyisse|d

ayy Aq pa1aaod si (3215 531 40 pasn Juawdinba Jo ssajpiedal)

siojesado adeaspue| Aq pawiioyiad yiom ayL "J2J0GE| 4O UONEIYSSE|D
Bunsixa ay3 Aq pasanol si 13.0qe| 2desspue] pue uewsiue|d adedspue|
Aq pauwuopad syJom 3y IaAPp ¥an pue asaudus Jupesado

‘13.10qe| 10} suolIedyIsse|s Suilsixa ay) Japun sjjey yiom Suidesspuer

ONIdYISANYT



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST
ITEM: FY17-VILAA

For Board Action in June, 2017
Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy X Operating Grant Funded
Finance — College Capital Student Life
Architectural — Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Request that the Board of Trustees accept the retirement of Susan Cline, full-time instructor in the Reading department
effective December 30, 2017 and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position as needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT

I| Not applicable |l

JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

Please see the aftached retirement letter from Susan Cline.
Replacement of this position supports Strategic Pian Direction 2.4; Provide student orientation (Reading) and create
opportunities for students to develop skills for college success. The fulfillment of this position is in direct alignment

with Strategic Direction #2—Student Success and Completion, Goal 2.1.

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees accept the retirement of Susan Cline, full-time instructor in the Reading department,
effective December 30, 2017 and grant permission to advertise to fill the vacated position as needed.

Approvals:
* Are funds avallable in the budget? Yes
* Is this related fo any previous Board action? No
*Is this part of a large project requiring
additional funds? (Explain)

President



SOUTH SUBURBAN COLLEGE BOARD AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM: FY17-VII.B.1

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2017

BOARD COMMITTEE FUNDING
Policy _x  Operating Grant Funded
Finance __ College Capital Student Life
Architectural ____ Protection, Health and Special Levies
Other Safety
PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Move that the Board of Trustees appoint Jason Wroda as Manager of Internal Controls and Compliance, effective
June 12, 2017, pending the successful completion of a criminal background check, and grant permission to advertise
to fill the vacated position as needed.

ESTIMATED COST OR BENEFIT
‘ The position is a regular Technical/Professional/Exempt position; 40 hours per week, 52 weeks per year, with an

annual salary of $55,000 plus benefits.

3
LI

__ JUSTIFICATION OF ACTION

This action is to fill the vacancy createﬁy the retirement of Marcia Bult. This action supports Strategic Direction
S8C.2.17, to continue to provide an efficient, transparent, and financially secure institution.

AT

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees appoint Jason Wroda as Manager of Intemal Controls and Compliance, effective
June 12, 2017, pending the successful completion of a criminal background check, and grant permission to advertise
to fill the vacated position as needed.

Approvals:

* Are funds available in the budget? Yes
* Is this related to any previous Board action? No
* Is this part of a large project requiring

additional funds? (Explain} No

—Appeepriate Vice President . Date
Ll PPmnen /[
President / Date '




